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1 - Agenda

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC INPUT

Public Input is a vital and important portion of every meeting and will be permitted
throughout the meeting, but according to the following guidelines:

a. Publicinput is allowed during the Agenda identified Public Input and Public

Hearing portion of the meeting.

i. If youwould like to address the meeting during the appropriate times,
please raise your hand and when called upon you will be asked to come
to the podium. Announce your name so that your statements can be
adequately captured in the meeting minutes.

ii. Please keep your comments to 3-5 minutes as others may want to
participate throughout the meeting and to insure that the subject does
not drift.

b. Throughout the meeting agenda calls for public input will be made, generally
pertaining to specific action items. Please follow the same format as above.

c. Atthe conclusion of the meeting, if the meeting chair believes additional public
comment is necessary, the floor will be open.

We hope that this guideline will improve the effectiveness and order of the Town’s
Public Meetings. It is the intent of your publicly elected officials to stay open to your

feelings on a variety of issues.

Thank you, Rangely Mayor



Work Session RBC Commissioners 5:30 pm
Town of Rangely June 27, 2017 - 7:00pm

A genda Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council)
JOSEPH NIELSEN, M AYOR
ANDREW SHAFFER, MAYOR PRO TEM ANN BRADY, TRUSTEE
LisA HATCH, TRUSTEE ANDREW KEY, TRUSTEE
TREY ROBIE, TRUSTEE TysoN HACKING, TRUSTEE

1. Ccall to Order
2. Rollcall
3. Invocation
4. Pledge of Allegiance
5. Minutes of Meeting

a. Approval of the minutes of the June 13, 2017 meeting.
6. Petitions and Public Input
7. Changes to the Agenda
8. Public Hearings - 7:15pm
9. Committee/Board Meetings

a. Public Safety Committee meeting June 13, 2017 4:30 pm
10. Supervisor Reports — See Attached
11. Reports from Officers — Town Manager Update
12. Old Business
13. New Business

a. Discussion and Action to Approve 2016 Audited Financials and Independent Auditors Report

b. Discussion and Action to approve the May 2017 Financial Summary

c. Discussion and Action to approve the liquor license renewal of Pinyon Tree Liquor

d. Discussion and Action to approve the P.O.S.T Certification Sponsorship for the development of a patrol officer

for the Rangely P.D. Program budget and training policy information included.
e. Nomination and vote to approve a Representative and Alternate to participate in the Regional Planning
Commission for Transportation Planning for the Northwest Transportation Planning Region
f. Discussion and Action to approve the revised Better City Contract Scope-of-Work (SOW) for 2017. This

revision maintains the value of the contract at $101,000 equally shared by the Town of Rangely and RBC,
replaces the “Expanded Flight Program” and “Grocery Operator” with the following: “Community
Facilitation”, “Call Center” and “Community Market Video”. The MRO is maintained as part of the Original

2017 Contract SOW. 2



14. Informational Items
a. Sales Tax Revenue 2011-2017
b. Gold Safety Award
c. Club20
d. Rangely OHV Adventure Rally
15. Board Vacancies
16. Scheduled Announcements
a. Rangely District Library regular meeting June 12, 2017 at 5:00pm.
b. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for June 12, 2017 at 12:00pm.
c. Western Rio Blanco Park & Recreation District meeting June 12, 2017 at 6:00pm.
d. Rangely Chamber of Commerce board meeting is scheduled for Junel5, 2017 at 12:00pm
e. Rural Fire Protection District board meeting is scheduled for June 19, 2017 at 7:00pm.
Rio Blanco County Commissioners meeting is scheduled for June 19, 2017 at 11:00am.

Rangely School District board meeting is scheduled for June 20, 2017 at 6:15pm

> @ W

Rio Blanco Water Conservancy District December is scheduled for June 28, 2017 at 7:00pm.

Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for June 29, 2017 at 6:00pm.

-~

17. Adjournment



5 - Minutes



Public Safety Committee Meeting 4:30 pm
Work Session RBC Commissioners 5:30 pm
Fund for Public Giving 6:50 pm

Town of Rangely June 13,2017 - 7:00pm

Minutes Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council)
JOSEPH NIELSEN, MAYOR
ANDREW SHAFFER, MAYOR PRO TEM ANN BRADY, TRUSTEE
LisA HATCH, TRUSTEE ANDREW KEY, TRUSTEE
TREY ROBIE, TRUSTEE TyYsoN HACKING, TRUSTEE

1. call to Order
2. Roll Call - Joseph Nielsen, Andrew Shaffer, Ann Brady, Lisa Hatch, Andrew Key, Trey Robie and Tyson Hacking
present. Also present Vince Wilczek, Kelli Neiberger, Don Reed, Konnie Billgren, Jennifer Hill, Tracy Hayes, Beth
Robinson, Daniel Cooper and Amber Barnes
3. Invocation — Tyson Hacking Lead the invocation
4. Pledge of Allegiance — Peter Brixius lead the Pledge of Allegiance
5. Minutes of Meeting
a. Approval of the minutes of the May 9, 2017 meeting. Motion to approve the minutes of May 9, 2017 made
by Andy Shaffer, seconded by Lisa Hatch, motion passed
6. Petitions and Public Input
7. Changes to the Agenda
a. Item 10 Supervisor Reports a- Kelli Neiberger-Gas Department, b- Don Reed-Water Department
8. Public Hearings - 7:15pm
9. Committee/Board Meetings
a. Finance Committee May 9, 2017 6:15pm — Audit recommendations for review-
10. Supervisor Reports — See Attached
a. Kelli Neiberger-Gas Department — The summer gas line replacement has begun at Rider road and continues
to Rodeo road. We are working with Chevron to work around their locations and complete this project. Kelli
thanked the utilities department for helping them to pothole. We still have a heavy locate load with 170 last
month. Most are coming from Rangely Hardware. We have not had any lines hit, which we are very pleased
with. Last month, Kelli did a presentation on natural gas with the kindergarten class. It is a good public
awareness project and the kids are very interested in the information. We finally have our summer help
hired, one will focus on weed cutting and one will be with the Gas crew most of the time.
b. Don Reed-Water Department — Don Reed said that we are finally getting to the point that we can see the end

of the project with phase Ill. We still have severgl small items that we need to work out. We have never



slowed down production of water during all of the project phases. A couple of the operators advanced their
licensing. Joe Brown addition to the Utilities crew has helped the department immensely. Joe Nielsen asked if
sharing Mike Dillon is working out and both Don and Kelli believe that it has been working well.

Reports from Officers — Town Manager Update — We planned to have a work session with the County
Commissioners so that we could discuss the following topics; (1) Sharing a team for asbestos abatement. The low
bid on the birch house was approximately 57,000. Using the costs that Jocelyn had put together, the costs would
have been in the approx range of 38-50,000, excluding contingency. These first year abatement costs will be
more and the second year costs should decline. (2) Meeting earlier with the County Commissioners to discuss the
Rangely airport master plan, the work session would delve into the plan discussed for major airport
improvements. The airport currently does not meet the FAA guidelines so the FAA would pay for those changes.
The airstrip should be wider and the west end of the runway is swampy and FAA wants the airstrip moved to the
east to ensure a better buffer. These improvements would not occur before 2022. Another change that needs to
happen is that Airport road at the west needs to be reduced 5 feet. The county said that they would help with the
reduction of the road. Those are future considerations for the airport master plan. Also discussed is a piece of
property on the east end of the airport that they may want a portion of. The FAA could potentially buy that
ground before 2022. If there is any development on that ground, it could make that purchase more costly. The
airport would need that in order to upgrade the airport classification. (3) Another topic that was going to be
discussed was an inquiry about lifting the moratorium on marijuana within the county and in each town. Last
Thursday the college, Peter and Kaitlin Cook and Kelby Bosshardt with Better City, had a call with accompany
called Avionics Specialists out of Loveland Co. They have some interest in a satellite location and are interested in
working with CNCC with regard to interns. With the new FAA requirements, all small aircraft will need to spend
510,000 to upgrade avionics by 2020. Avionics Specialists are located in Loveland and would like to consider
developing this satellite location in Rangely and share or build a hangar at the Rangely Airport. The owner
thought they would need 200,000-400,000 dollars in start-up capital. This would require Avionics Specialists to
recruit a qualified project manager to manage the new site and coordinate with CNCC. This could be a great first
step if we could assist in any way. The owner is hoping to be here in late July or early August. This venture would
not create a lot of jobs, but would be a great first step in expanding our MRO presence. This last week public
works assisted Peter Forbes with making a short film here in Rangely for his Master’s degree at Columbia. Peter
F. sent some still shots along with a Thank you to the town. If his short film looks good, he will probably
solicit it to a number of film festivals. The Chamber director and Peter spent some time with Alan Gardner, the
road rally coordinator. Konnie said that in 2019 they would like to bring the Nationals to Rangely rather than
taking them to Brazil or somewhere else. They will have an exposé in front of Town Hall where they will
announce each car on the 20th of July which will start at 8:30 pm and should be very colorful. We had a public
safety committee meeting at 4:30 today. We talked about developing a post certification candidate sponsorship

program and potentially send someone from the Rangely area which we hope will keep an officer in our
6



community. We will follow up in a few weeks and see if we can work through a proposal on this program. We will

also continue to recruit and see if we can identify and recruit officers as well. Public Works is working on chip

seal, providing support to the Town Hall remodel and Utilities is starting to identify and survey 10 manholes

throughout town for redevelopment.

11. Old Business
12. New Business

a. Discussion and Action to approve the April 2017 Financial Summary - Motion to approve the April 2017
Financial Summary made by Lisa Hatch , seconded by Tyson Hacking , motion passed

b. Discussion and Action to approve the May 2017 Check Register — Motion to approve the May 2017 Check
Register made by Andy Shaffer , seconded by Andy Key, motion passed

c. Discussion and Action to approve Resolution 2017-06, authorizing approval of the Land Lease Agreement
between Cellular Inc. Network Corporation and the Town of Rangely. (Lease and Terms Included) Jennifer
Hill asked where exactly the tower is located, Joe stated right behind Town Hall. Andy Key asked if Peter
reviewed with our legal counsel for which Peter replied yes. Andy would like to see those funds earmarked
for something more specific. Tracy Hayes asked how much the Town would receive from this agreement,
Peter replied approx. 5450,000 over a five year period. Joe thinks that we can address that during our
budget work sessions — Motion to approve Resolution 2017-06, authorizing approval of the Land Lease
Agreement between Cellular Inc. Network Corporation and the Town of Rangely made by Tyson Hacking,
seconded by Lisa Hatch , motion passed

d. Discussion and Action to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement for a Regional Planning Commission for
Transportation planning of the Northwest Transportation Planning Region. Peter Brixius said that basically
what has happened in the past is that the county represented us and that this can still happen. The
commission reconfigured how the voting is weighed so that it can be more beneficial to each community
and/or county’s highway projects. The other change is that now each community must represent themselves
so we must nominate a representative and a secondary or backup representative. Lisa Hatch asked if they
are they once per quarter. Andy Key asked if we should ask someone like Gary Denny who might have more
insight. Andy Shaffer asked if that would be a conflict of interest. Peter suggested that we give this
nomination some thought. Joe asked that we approve the IGA and come to the next meeting with some
nominations for the position and a backup. Most of the counties are on board, so | believe that the IGA will
be approved. Andy Key asked what the direct purpose of the group is. Peter said that they prioritize roads
for improvement. Motion to approve the Intergovernmental agreement for a Regional Planning Commission
for Transportation planning of the Northwest Transportation Planning Region made by Ann Brady, seconded
by Lisa Hatch, motion passed

e. Discussion and Action to approve the revised Better City Contract Scope-of-Work (SOW) for 2017. This

revision maintains the value of the contract at $101,000 equally shared by the Town of Rangely and RBC,
7



replaces the “Expanded Flight Program” and “Grocery Operator” with the following: “Community
Facilitation”, “Call Center” and “Community Market Video”. The MRO is maintained as part of the Original
2017 Contract SOW. — The MRO remain the same, changes are the expanded flight program, putting the
grocery operator on the back burner. We had a phone conference for the call center and the shared office
space. Everyone seems to like the change with community facilitation meetings which has been helpful with
the strategies. The Town film to help promote our area is another project. Joe Nielsen said we will table this

item until we are able to have a meeting with the RBC Commissioners.

13. Informational Items

14.
15.

16.

e.

f

Proceed from Recent Property Sale

Summer Solstice at The Tank — June 16"
Dinosaur Open Spectacular — June 18-24%
Rangely OHV Adventure Rally — August 10-13
BLM Letter Regarding Wild Horses

Paint Care Colorado Paint Recycling — August 1°

Board Vacancies

Scheduled Announcements

a.

> @

I.

Rangely District Library regular meeting June 12, 2017 at 5:00pm.

Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for June 12, 2017 at 12:00pm.
Western Rio Blanco Park & Recreation District meeting June 12, 2017 at 6:00pm.

Rangely Chamber of Commerce board meeting is scheduled for Junel5, 2017 at 12:00pm
Rural Fire Protection District board meeting is scheduled for June 19, 2017 at 7:00pm.

Rio Blanco County Commissioners meeting is scheduled for June 19, 2017 at 11:00am.
Rangely School District board meeting is scheduled for June 20, 2017 at 6:15pm

Rio Blanco Water Conservancy District December is scheduled for June 28, 2017 at 7:00pm.

Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for June 29, 2017 at 6:00pm.

Adjournment — Meeting adjourned.

ATTEST: RANGELY TOWN COUNCIL

Lisa Piering, Clerk/Treasurer Joseph Nielsen, Mayor



8 — Public Hearings

9 - Committee/Board Meetings
10 - Supervisor Reports

11 - Reports from Officers

12 - Old Business
13 - New Business
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Town Council
Town of Rangely, Colorado

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, and each major fund of the Town of Rangely, Colorado, as of and for the year ended December 31,
2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town’s basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures seiected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal contro! relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonabieness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in al! material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund
of the Town of Rangely, Colorado, as of December 31, 2016, and the respective changes in financial position
and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generaily accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principies generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3-8 and 45-46 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmenta! Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operationali,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
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information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
infermation for consistency with management’s responses to our inguiries, the basic financial statements,
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinicns on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Town of Rangely, Colorado’s basic financial statements. The combining nonmajor governmenta!
funds financial statements, budgetary comparison schedule for the proprietary, nonmajor governmental, and
fiduciary funds, and counties, cities, and towns annual statement of receipts and expenditures for roads,
bridges, and streets are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements.

The combining nonmajor governmental funds financial statements, budgetary comparison schedule for the
proprietary, nonmajor governmental, and fiduciary funds, and counties, cities, and towns annual statement
of receipts and expenditures for roads, bridges, and streets have not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Rangely, Colorado
June 21, 2017
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The discussion and analysis of the Town of Rangely, Colorado’s (the “Town”) financial performance provides
readers with an overall review of the financiai activities of the Town for the year ended December 31, 2016.
The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the Town'’s financial performance as a whole; readers
should also review the basic financial statements to enhance their understanding of the Town’s financial
performance.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

° The Town’s assets exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows by $33,894,984 at December 31, 2016,
® Total Town’s cash and investments increased by $604,240 or 4 percent from 2015.

= The December 31, 2016 General Fund balance is $345,291 more than the previous year. The total fund
balance is 302 percent of 2016 General Fund operating expenditures.

ING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

This Annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These
statements are prepared and organized so the reader can understand the Town as a financial whole or as an
entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at our specific
financial conditions.

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities provides information about the activities of the
whole Town, presenting both an aggregate view of the Town's finances and a longer-term view of those
assets. The Statement of Activities shows a net (expense) revenue and changes to net assets related to
each department of the Town. Fund financial statements tell how services where financed in the short-term
as well as what dollars remain for future spending.

OVERVIEW OF T WNS FI CIAL ST MENT

Government~wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
Town’s finances. The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities include all assets and liabilities
using the accrual basis of accounting simifar to the accounting method used by the private sector. The basis
for this accounting takes into account all of the year’s revenues and expenses regardless of when the cash
was received or paid.

These two statements report the Town’s net position and the changes in those positions. This change in
position is important because it tells the reader whether, for the Town as a whole, the financial position of
the Town has improved or diminished. However, in evaluating the overali position of the Town, non-financial
information such as changes in the Town’s tax base and the condition of Town capital assets will also need to
be evaluated.

In the Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities, the Town’s activities are reported as
Governmental Activities or Business-type Activities.
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Fund Financial Statements

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported
as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-
wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows
of spendable resources as well as on balances of spendabie resources available at the end of the fiscal year.
Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements,

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financia! statements,
it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented
for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better
understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental
fund balance sheet and the governmentai fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances provide a reconciliation to faciiitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental
activities.

Proprietary Funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the fund financial statements and generally report
services for which customers are charged a fee. The Town uses an enterprise fund which essentially
encompasses the same functions reported as business-type activities in the government-wide statements.
Services are provided to a customer external to the Town organization which is the water sales, natural gas,
and wastewater services to the residents of the Town and surrounding areas.

Proprietary fund statements provide both long-term and short-term financial information consistent with the
focus provided by the government-wide financial statements but with more detail for each major enterprise
fund.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds, which consist solely of the Rangely Foundation for Public Giving Trust
fund, are used to account for resources held for the benefit of providing donations to entities not affiliated
with the Town. Fiduciary funds are not included in the government-wide financia! statements because the
resources are not available to support the Town’s operations.

The fiduciary funds financial statements can be found on pages 25 through 26,

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the
financial statements can be found on pages 29 through 42 of this report.

Budgetary Comparisons. The Town adopts an annual appropriated budget for the General Fund,
Conservation Fund, Rangely Housing Authority Fund, Housing Assistance Fund, Rangely Development Agency
Fund, Rangely Development Corporation Fund, Gas Fund, Wastewater Fund, Water Fund, and Rangely
Foundation for Public Giving Trust Fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the
General Fund on pages 45 through 46, the Conservation Fund on page 59, Rangely Housing Authority Fund
on page 60, Housing Assistance Fund on page 61, Rangely Development Agency Fund on page 62, Rangely
Development Corporation Fund on page 63, Gas Fund on pages 53 through 54, Wastewater Fund on pages
55 through 56, the Water Fund on pages 57 through 58, and the Rangely Foundation for Public Giving Trust
Fund on page 64 of this report.
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REPORTING THE TOWN AS A WHOLE

Net Position. As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government'’s
financial position.

The following table provides a summary of the Town'’s net position for 2015 and 2016.

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016

Assets
Current and other

assets $10,202,366 $ 10,702,535 $ 4,178,625 $ 4,157,485 $14,380,991 $14,860,020
Capital assets 7,673,742 7,594,978 14,206,685 14,033,584 21,880,427 21,628,562
Total assets 17,876,108 18,297,513 18,385,310 18,191,069 36,261,418 36,488,582
Liabilities
Current and other

liabilities 254,513 374,270 421,993 511,613 676,906 885,883
Long-term
liabilities 286,690 256,893 1,333,727 1,267,120 1,620,417 1,524,013
Totai Liabilities 541,603 631,163 1,755,720 1,778,733 2,297,323 2,409,856
Deferred

Inflows 199,627 183,702 - - 199,627 183,702
Net Position
Net investment in

capital assets 7,357,696 7,308,295 12,580,474 12,525,545 19,938,170 19,833,840
Restricted 165,692 169,384 - - 165,692 169,384
Unrestricted 9,611,490 10,004,969 4,049,116 3,886,791 13,660,606 13,891,760

Total net position $17,134,878  $ 17,482,648  $ 16,629,590 § 16,412,336 _$33,764,468 $33,894,984

A significant portion of the Town’s position represents unrestricted net position of $13,891,760 which may be
used to meet the ongoing obligations to patrons and creditors.

Another significant portion of the Town's net position reflects its investment in capital assets. These assets
include land, buildings, and equipment. These capital assets are used to provide services to patrons;
consequently, they are not available for future spending.

An additional $169,384 of the Town’s net position represents resources that are subject to external

restrictions on how they may be used. Included in this category are the TABOR emergency reserve of
$97,384 and legal reservation for debt service of $72,000.
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The following table indicates the changes in net position.

Governmental
Activities Business-type Activities Total
2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for
services $ 454,110 $ 460,024 $2,376,308 $2,262,347 $2,830,418 $2,722 371
Operating grants
and contributions 600,692 442,440 - - 600,692 442,440
Capital grants and
contributions 27,348 356,562 580,269 359,252 607,617 715,814
General revenues: '
General property
taxes 199,531 199,048 - - 159,531 199,048
Sales tax 816,580 741,625 - - 816,580 741,625
Investment
earnings 148,999 113,987 9,112 7,885 158,111 121,872
Severance tax 608,527 215,593 - - 608,527 215,593
Mineral lease 1,388,308 964,624 - - 1,388,308 964,624
Other 143,768 657,496 - - 143,768 657,496
Total revenues 4,387,863 4,151,399 2,965,689 2,629,484 7,353,552 6,780,883
Expenses:
Town Council 33,707 35,602 - - 33,707 35,602
Court 23,658 20,951 - - 23,658 20,951
Administration 451,984 490,472 - - 451,984 490,472
Finance 220,601 231,487 - - 220,601 231,487
Building &
Grounds 436,415 443,005 - - 436,415 443,005
Economic
Development 277,729 329,132 - - 277,729 329,132
Police Department 894,634 1,011,937 - - 894,634 1,011,937
Streets & Drainage 848,179 728,834 - - 848,179 728,834
RDA 169,021 89,610 - - 169,021 89,610
Housing Authority 236,563 221,374 - - 236,563 221,374
Housing
Assistance 9,050 - - - 9,050 -
RDC - 1,225 - - - 1,225
Gas - - 1,027,115 1,083,451 1,027,115 1,083,451
Wastewater - - 436,292 476,379 436,292 476,379
Water - - 1,349,492 1,486,908 1,349,492 1,486,908
Total expenses 3,601,541 3,603,629 2,812,899 3,046,738 6,414,440 6,650,367
Transfers in {out) {500,000) {200,000) 900,000 200,000 - -
Increase (decrease)
in net position $(113,678) $ 347,770 $1,052,790 $(217,254) $ 939,112 $ 130,516

Governmental Activities. Governmental activities increased the Town’s net position by $347,770 in 2016.
Key elements of this increase are as foilows:

Transfers out were down $700,000 from the prior year.

Business-type Activities. Business-type activities decreased the Town's net position by $217,254 in 2016.
Key elements of this decrease are as follows:

C ‘es fr ergce e down $113,961 and grants were down $221,017 from the prior year.
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE TOWN’S FUNDS

Governmental Funds. Information about the Town’s governmental funds begins on page 15. These funds
are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting.

As of December 31, 2016, the total fund balance of the Town’s governmental funds was $10,242,125,
Approximately 79 percent of this consists of unassigned fund balance, which is available as working capital
and for current spending in accordance with the purposes of the Town. The remainder of fund balance is
reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it is committed or assigned for the
following purposes: (1) a state-Constitution mandated emergency reserve ($97,384); (2) an agreement to
maintain a reserve of debt service ($72,000); (3) assigned for park and recreation maintenance and capital
outlay ($113,332) (4) assigned for Rangely Housing Authority ($279,528); (5) assigned for housing
assistance ($858,881); (6) assigned for RDA ($379,653); and (7) assigned for RDC ($321,896). The Town
had Governmental revenues of $4,151,423, expenditures of $3,546,162, and transfers out of $200,000.

Proprietary Funds. Information about the Town'’s proprietary funds begins on page 19. These funds are
accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting.

As of December 31, 2016, the total net position of the Town’s proprietary funds was $16,412,336,
Approximately 24 percent of this consists of unrestricted net position, which is available as working capital
and for current spending in accordance with the purposes of the Town. The remainder of net position is
restricted to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it is committed for the following
purposes: (1) net investment in capital assets ($12,525,545). The Town had Proprietary operating revenues
of $2,262,347, grants of $359,252, investment income of $7,885, transfers in of $200,000, operating
expenses of $3,003,649, and interest expense of $43,089,

NERA D BUDGETARY HIGHLIGH
The Town’s budget is prepared according to Colorado statutes.
2016 General Fund Budget
Original Amend- Final
Budget ments Budget Actual

Beginning Fund Balance $ 7,744,483 $ $ 7,744,483 $ 7,871,544
Revenue and other

financing sources 4,025,099 - 4,025,099 3,791,438
Expenditures and other

financing uses {4,888,936) - (4,888,936) (3,446,147
Ending Fund Balance $ 6,880,646 $ - $ 6,880,646 % 8,216,835

Actual expenditures and other financing uses were under budget by $1,442,789. The main reason for the
difference was general government expenditures and capital outlay were $274,120 and $839,530,
respectively, less than budgeted.

CAP L ASSET AND DEB MIMISTRATI
Capital Assets. The Town’s investment in capital assets for its governmental type and business-type
activities as of December 31, 2016 totaled $7,308,295 and $12,525,545, respectively (net of accumulated
depreciation and related debt). This investment includes all land, buildings, infrastructure, and equipment.

Accounting for infrastructure under GASB 34 will be implernented on a prospective basis,

The Town uses the straight-line depreciation method under GASB 34 for its capital assets, except for land
which is not depreciated.
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Long-term Debt. During the year ended December 31, 2016, the Town had a long-term loans payable of
$258,656, capital lease payable of $28,027, and notes payable of $1,333,734.

Additional information on Town’s debt can be found in Note 7,

ECON FACT AND OTHER MATTE

Other Matters. The following factors are expected to have a significant effect on the Town’s financial
position and resuits of operations and were taken into account in developing the 2017 budget:

s A decrease in property tax income.
® A decrease in sales tax incomne.
» A decrease in housing developments.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town’s finances for all those with an
interest in the Town’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided or for additional
financial information should be addressed to the Town, 209 E. Main, Rangely, Colorado 81648.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2016

Primary Government
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Totai
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,807,250 $ 4,114,337 $ 12,921,587
Receivables 354,589 271,353 625,942
Interest receivable 8,092 975 9,067
Property taxes receivable 183,702 - 183,702
Inventories - 10,800 10,800
Restricted cash and investments 982,322 6,600 988,922
Due (to) from other funds 246,580 {246,580) -
Noncurrent receivables:
Due in more than one year 120,000 - 120,000
Capital assets, nondepreciable 2,336,021 13,984 2,350,005
Capital assets, net 5,258,957 14,019,600 19,278,557
TOTAL ASSETS 18,297,513 18,191,069 36,488,582
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 170,905 363,581 534,486
Accrued liabilities 24,312 11,692 36,004
Empioyee compensated absences 138,798 68,126 206,924
Deposits payable 10,465 1,600 12,065
Nencurrent liabilities:
Due within one year 29,790 66,614 96,404
Due in more than one vear 256,853 1,267,120 1,524,013
TOTAL LIABILITIES 631,163 1,778,733 2,409,896
DEFERRED INFLOWS
Unearned revenue 183,702 - 183,702
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 183,702 - 183,702
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 7,308,295 12,525,545 19,833,840
Restricted for;
Tabor 97,384 - 97,384
Debt service 72,000 - 72,000
Unrestricted 10,004,969 3,886,791 13,891,760
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 17,482 648 $ 16,412,336 % 33,894,984

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements” are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Program Revenues

Charges for

Operating
Grants and

Expenses Services Contributions
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
Primary government
Governmentai activities
Town council $ 35,602 - $ -
Court 20,951 8,376 -
Administration 490,472 280,417 -
Finance 231,487 - -
Building & grounds 443,005 - -
Economic/community development 329,132 - 33,179
Police department 1,011,937 13,811 1,977
Streets 8 drainage 728,834 - 239,217
RDA 89,610 56,803 20,679
Housing Authority 221,374 100,617 147,388
Housing Assistance - - -
RDC 1,225 - -
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES 3,603,629 460,024 442,440
Business-type activities
Gas 1,083,451 1,084,932 -
Wastewater 476,379 357,460 -
Water 1,486,908 819,955 -
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE

ACTIVITIES 3,046,738 2,262,347 -

TOTAL PRIMARY
GOVERNMENT $ 6,650,367 $ 2.722.371 $ 442 440

General revenues:
Taxes:
Property tax
Sales tax
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Severance tax
Other taxes
Licenses and permits
Mineral lease
Unrestricted investment earnings
Miscellaneous
Transfers in {out)
Total general revenues and transfers
Change in net position
Net position - beginning
Net position - ending
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Net (Eernse} Revenue and Changes in Net Position

Capital Primary Government
Grants and Governmental Business-type
Contributions Activities Activities Total
$ - $ (35,602) $ - $ (35,602)
- (12,575) - (12,575)
- (210,055) - (210,055)
- (231,487) - (231,487)
- (443,005) - (443,005)
- (295,953) - (295,953)
670 (995,479) - (995,479)
340,892 (148,725) - (148,725)
- (12,128) - (12,128)
15,000 41,631 - 41,631
- {1,225) - {(1,225)
356,562 {2,344,603) - {2,344,603)
- - 1,481 1,481
- - (118,919) (118,919)
359,252 - {(307,701) (307,701)
359,252 - (425,139) {425,139)
$ 715,814 {2,344,603) {425,139) {2,769,742)
199,048 - 199,048
741,625 - 741,625
215,593 - 215,593
116,088 - 116,088
17,184 - 17,184
964,624 - 964,624
113,987 7,885 121,872
524,224 - 524,224
(200,000} 200,000 -
2,692,373 207,885 2,900,258
347,770 (217,254) 130,516
17,134,878 16,629,550 33,764,468

$ 17,482,648 $_ 16,412 336 $ 33,894,984

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements" are an integral part of this statement,
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2016

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable - Other
Interest receivable
Property taxes receivable
Restricted cash and investments
Notes receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND
FUND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Employee compensated absences
Deposits payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS
Unearned revenue

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS

FUND EQUITY
Fund balances

Resticted for:
TABOR emergencies
Debt service

Assigned for:
Conservatjon Trust
Rangely Housing Authority
Housing Assistance
Rangely Development Agency
Rangely Development Corp.

Unassigned

TOTAL FUND EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES,

DEFERRED INFLOWS,
AND FUND EQUITY

Other Total
Governmental Governmental

General Funds Funds
$ 7,819,233 % 988,017 $ 8,807,250
354,589 - 354,589
7,749 343 8,092
183,702 - 183,702
41,123 941,199 982,322
246,580 120,000 366,580
$ 8,652,976 $ 2,049,559 $ 10,702,535
$ 161,595 $ 9,310 $ 170,905
23,072 1,240 24,312
67,772 3,254 71,026
- 10,465 10,465
252,439 24,269 276,708
183,702 - 183,702
183,702 - 183,702
97,384 - 97,384
- 72,000 72,000
- 113,332 113,332
- 279,528 279,528
- 858,881 858,881
- 379,653 379,653
- 321,896 321,896
8,119,451 - 8,119,451
8,216,835 2,025,290 10,242,125
$ B.,652,976 s 2,049 559 $ 10,702,535

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements"” are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2016

Baiance sheet - total fund halances $ 10,242,125

Amounts reported for governmentai activities in the statement of net
position are different because:

Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation} used in governmentai actvities
are not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. 7,594,978

Half of compensated liabilities are not recorded in governmental funds because
they are not generally expected to be liquidated with current expendable available
financial resources, (67,772)

Some liabilities, including notes payable are not included in governmental
funds. {286,683)

NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 17,482,648

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements” are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWRN OF RANGELY, COLORADOD

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Cther Total
Governmental Governmental
General Funds Funds
REVENUES
Intergovernmental revenues $ 1,487,848 $ 28,179 $ 1,516,027
Federal funds - 147,388 147,388
Taxes 1,369,765 - 1,369,765
Charges for services 280,442 148,923 429,365
Licenses and permits 17,184 - 17,184
Interest 107,690 6,297 113,987
Miscelianeous 528,509 29,175 557,684
TOTAL REVENUES 3,791,438 359,962 4,151,400
EXPENDITURES
General government 1,379,379 222,333 1,601,712
Public safety 959,655 - 959,655
Highways and streets 385,942 - 385,942
Capital outlay 506,470 26,313 532,783
Debt service:
Principal retirement 13,356 16,006 29,362
Interest and fiscal charges 1,345 35,363 36,708
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,246,147 300,015 3,546,162
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 545,291 59,947 605,238
OTHER FINANCING SCURCES (USES)
Transfers out (200,000) - {200,000}
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) {200,000} - (200,000
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND-
ITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 345,291 59,947 405,238
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 7,871,544 1,965,343 9,836,887
FUND BALANCE, END OF
YEAR $ 8216,835 $ 2,025,290 $ 10,242,125

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements™ are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TQ THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 405,238

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net
activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays are expenditures. However, in the

statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated

useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which

depreciation {$611,546) exceeded capital outlay {$532,783) in the current period. (78,763)

Half of accrued vacation and sick leave are not considered current liabilities,
therefore, are not recorded as expense in the governmental funds. The increase
in the non-current half is this amount. (8,067)

Repayment of note principal is an expenditure in the governmentai funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position This is the
amount of debt repayment 29,362

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 3 347,770

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements” are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
December 31, 2016

Enterprise Funds

Gas Wastewater Water
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,792,421 736,290 1,585,626
Accounts receivable, net 180,930 39,226 51,197
Interest receivable 585 78 312
Inventories 9,000 - 1,800
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,982,936 775,594 1,638,935
Restricted cash - deposits 1,500 - 100
Restricted cash - CO LSE 5,000 - -
Property, plant and equipment - net of
accumuiated depreciation _ 495,354 2,200,446 11,337,784
TOTAL ASSETS 2,484,790 2,976,040 12,976,819
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 103,195 7,769 252,617
Accrued liabilities 4,567 2,698 4,427
Employee compensated absences 34,629 6,257 27,240
Current maturities of long-term debt
Notes payable - 22,978 122,030
TOTAL CURRENT
LIABILITIES 142,391 39,702 406,314
Long-term liabilities:
Deposits payable from restricted assets 1,500 - 100
Notes payable - 49,297 1,386,009
TOTAL LONG-TERM
LIABILITIES 1,500 49,297 1,386,109
TOTAL LIABILITIES 143,891 88,999 1,792,423
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 495,354 2,200,446 9,829,745
Unrestricted 1,845,545 686,595 1,354,651

TOTAL NET POSITION $__ 2.340,899 $ 2,887,041 $ 11,184,396
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Total

$ 4,114,337
271,353

975

10,800

4,397,465

1,600
5,000

14,033,584

18,437,649

363,581
11,692
68,126

145,008

588,407

1,600
1,435,306

1,436,906

2,025,313

12,525,545
3,886,791

$ 16,412,336

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements” are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN

FUND NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Enterprise Funds

Gas Wastewater Water
OPERATING REVENUES
Customer accounts 1,066,463 $ 356,760 $ 803,351
Connection fees 1,757 - -
Late charges 16,345 - -
Plant investment and tap fees 200 700 5,500
Other 167 - 11,104
TOTAL OPERATING
REVENUES 1,084,932 357,460 819,955
OPERATING EXPENSES
Administration 160,417 60,000 60,000
Distribution and service 398,133 213,902 143,691
Gas purchases 461,476 - -
Water treatment - - 431,975
Depreciation 63,425 197,955 812,675
TOTAL OPERATING
EXPENSES 1,083,451 471,857 1,448,341
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 1,481 {114,397) {628,386)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income 4,683 663 2,539
Interest expense - (4,522} (38,567)
TOTAL NONOPERATING
REVENUES (EXPENSES} 4,683 {3,859} (36,028)
INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL GRANTS 6,164 (118,256) (664,414)
AND TRANSFER
Capital grants - - 359,252
Transfer in - - 200,000
CHANGE IN NET POSITICN 6,164 (118,256) (105,162)
NET POSITION, BEGINNING 2,334,735 3,005,297 11,289,558
NET POSITION, ENDING $ 2,340,899 2,887,041 £ ..11,184,396
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Total

$ 2,226,574
1,757

16,345

6,400

11,271

2,262,347

280,417
755,726
461,476
431,975

1,074,055

3,003,649

(741,302)

7,885
(43,089)

(35,204)

(776,506)

359,252
200,000

(217,254)
16,629,590

$ 16,412,336

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements™ are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES:
Cash received from customers and other
Cash payments for personnel
Cash payments for goods and services
Cash payments for interfund services

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Operating transfer

NET CASH PROVIDED BY NON-CAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND

RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITES
Grant
Plant investment and tap fees
Fixed assets purchased, less gain on sales
Long term debt payment - principal
Long term debt payment - interest

NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment income

NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS} TO
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcite operating income (loss) to
Net cash provided {used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Plant investment and tap fees
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable

Increase {decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in employee
compensated absences

Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

14vdd

Enterprise Funds

Gas Wastewater
$ 1,082,844 $ 357,406
337,660 76,330
(1,195,669) (286,297)
(160,417 (60,000)
64,418 87,439
200 700
(41,082) (8,168)
- (21,925)
- (4,522
{40,882) (33,915)
4,695 665
4,695 665
28,231 54,189
1,769,190 682,101
$ 1,797,421 3 736,290
$ 1,481 $ (114,397)
63,425 197,955
(200) (700)
(1,888) 646
(1,181) 648
1,121 1,382
1,660 1,905
$ 64,418 $ 87,439



Water Totais

$ 815,344 $ 2,255,594
313,782 727,772
(806,376) (2,288,342)
{60,000} (280,417)
262,750 414,607
200,000 200,000
200,000 200,000
359,252 359,252

5,500 6,400
(851,704) (500,954)
(118,173) (140,098)
(38,567) (43,089}
(643,692) (718,489)
2,546 7,906

2,546 7,906
(178,396) (95,976)
1,764,022 4,215,313

$ . ..1,585,626 $ ..4,119,337
$  (628,386) $ (741,302)
812,675 1,074,055
(5,500) (6,400)

889 (353)

74,782 74,249

7,189 9,692

1,101 4,666

3. 262,750  _$ 414,607
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The accomjnymg "Notes to Financial Statements™

Water Fund:
Interest income
Decrease in interest
receivable

Investment income
Total grants

Gas Fund:
Interest income
Decrease in interest

receivable

Investment income

Wastewater Fund:
Interest income
Decrease in interest

receivable

Investment income

Total fixed assets
purchased

$ 2,539
7
=S 2,546
5359252
$ 4,683
12
$ 4,695
$ 663
2
5 665
$  (8,168)

are an integral part of this statement.



TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUND
December 31, 2016

Rangely
Foundation for
Public Giving
Private-Purpose
Trust Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivaients % 286,496
Interest receivable 243
TOTAL ASSETS 286,739
LIABILITIES
None -
TOTAL LIABILITIES -
NET POSITION HELD FOR PUBLIC GIVING % 286,739

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements” are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Rangely
Foundation For
Public Giving
Private-Purpose
Trust Fund

ADDITIONS
Investment income
Interest revenue % 1,881
TOTAL ADDITIONS 1,881
DEDUCTIONS
Grants disbursed 1,760
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 1,760
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 121
NET POSITION, BEGINNING 286,618
NET POSITION, ENDING $ 286,739

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements” are an integral part of this statement,
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the Town of Rangely, Colorado, (the Town)}, conform to generally accepted
accounting principles as applicable to governments. The following is a summary of the more significant
policies consistently used in the preparation of the financial statements.

A. Financial Reporting Entity

A publicly elected Town Council governs the Town. The accompanying financial statements present the
Town’s primary government and component units. Component units are legaily separate entities for which
the Town is financially accountable. Financial accountability is defined as the ability to appoint a voting
majority of the organization’s governing body and either (1) the Town’s ability to impose its will over the
organization or (2) the potential that the organization will provide a financial benefit to, or impose a financial
burden on the Town.

The Town's major operations include public safety, street construction and maintenance, general
administration, water, gas, wastewater, and utilities.

Blended Component Units

1. Rangely Housing Authority - Finances and manages the White River Village for Rangely's elderly citizens.
Town Council members serve as Trustees. City employees manage Authority assets and provide services
to citizens. Reporting Fund - Special Revenue Fund.

2. Rangely Foundation for Public Giving - Provides assistance in the form of grants to activities, programs,
and projects that are of direct benefit to the residents of the Rangely Area in four areas of emphasis:
human services, education, civic and community projects, and arts and culture. Town Council members
serve as Trustees. Reporting Fund ~ Private-Purpose Trust Fund.

3. Rangely Development Agency - Urban renewal authority created to administer grants and loans to
promote business growth and improvement in the Rangely Area. The Town Council Is authorized to
appoint the seven members of the board of commissioners. Funded by a transfer from the general fund.
Reporting Fund - Special Revenue Fund.

4. Rangely Development Corporation - Corporation created to relieve economic distress and prevent
community deterioration through assisting and promoting growth and development of business concerns
in the Western portion of Rio Blanco County. The Town Council is authorized to appoint the seven
members. Originally funded by Rio Blanco County Primary Employment and Retention Campaign.
Reporting Fund - Special Revenue Fund.

B. Government-wide and fund financial statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of changes in
net assets) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government. Governmental
activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately
for business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment that are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a
specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applications that
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment
and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are
reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmenta!l funds and proprietary funds. Major individual
governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded
when earned, and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar
items are recognized as revenues as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been
met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reparted using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both
measurable and available. Revenues are considered available when they are collected within the current
period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Town
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period.
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting, However, debt
service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments,
are recorded oniy when payment is due,

Property taxes, sales taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period
are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal
period. Ali other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when the Town receives
cash.

The Town reports the following major governmentatl fund:
General Fund

The General Fund is the Town's general operating fund and is used to account for all financial
transactions except those required to be accounted for in another fund. The major revenue sources are
local property taxes and charges for services. Expenditures include all costs associated with the daily
operations of the Town.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the
water, wastewater, and gas utilities enterprise funds of the Town are charges to customers for sales and
services. The water, wastewater and gas utilities recognize the portion of tap fees intended to recover the
cost of connecting new customers to the system as operating revenue. Operating expenses for enterprise
funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. Ail
revenue and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

The Town reports the following major proprietary funds:
Watet Fund

The Water Fund accounts for the operations and capital needs to provide water to custormers within the
boundaries of the Town.

Wastewater Fund

The Wastewater Fund accounts for the operations and capital needs to provide sewer and wastewater
services to customers within the boundaries of the Town.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

NOTE 1 «- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation, continued
Gas Fund

The Gas Fund accounts for the operations and capital needs to provide natural gas to customers within
the boundaries of the Town.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activities has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements. Exceptions to this rule are charges between the government’s utility functions and various other
functions of the government. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program
revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Town'’s policy to use restricted
resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Fiduciary Funds, which consists solely of funds, account for assets held by the Town as a trustee or as an
agent for individuals or other government units. The only fiduciary fund type used by the Town is the
Private-Purpose Trust Fund. The Rangely Foundation for Public Giving provides assistance in the form of
grants to activities, programs, and projects that are of direct benefit to the residents of the Rangely Area in
four areas of emphasis: human services, education, civic and community projects, and arts and cuiture.
Town Council members serve as Trustees.

D. Fixed Assets and Long-Term Liabilities

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, (e.g., roads, sidewalks,
traffic signals, trails, and similar items}, are reports in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Infrastructure assets have been capitalized
on a prospective basis, from 2005. Infrastructure prior to 2005 will not be capitalized. Capital assets are
defined by the Town as assets with an initial, individual cost of $500 or more and an estimated useful [ife in
excess of four years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or
constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend
asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful lives
of the related fixed assets, as applicable.

Interest is capitalized on proprietary fund assets acquired with tax-exempt debt. The amount of interest to
be capitalized is cailculated by offsetting interest expense incurred from the date of the borrowing until
completion of the project with interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period. In 2014 no
interest was capitalized.

Property, plant, and equipment of the Town are depreciated using the straight line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Governmental Water Gas Wastewater
Distribution System 40-50 years 20 years 25-40 years
Streets & improvements 10-20 years
Buildings 20 years 20 years 20 years 20 years
Equipment 5-10 years 5-10 years 5-7 years 5-10 years

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements,
fong term debt and other long-term obligations are reports as liabilities in the applicable governmental
activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net position.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
E. Property Taxes
Property taxes are levied on December 22 of each year and attached as an enforceable lien on property as of
January 1. Taxes are due as of January 1 of the following year and are payable in full by June 15 if paid in
instaliments, or April 30 with a singie payment. Taxes are delinquent as of June 16. If the taxes are not
paid within subsequent statutory periods, the property will be sold at public auction, The County bills and
collects the property taxes and remits collections to the Town on a monthly basis. No provision has been
made for uncollected taxes, in that the Town's experience indicates that all material amounts will be
collected and paid to the Town.
F. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The Town's trustees follow these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:

(1) Prior to October 15, the manager submits to the Town's trustees a proposed operating budget for the
year commencing the following January 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and
the means of financing them.

(2} Public hearings are conducted to obtain the taxpayers' comments.

(3) Prior to December 15, the budget is iegally enacted through passage of a resolution.

(4) Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year.

(5) Budgets are adopted for the General, Special Revenue, Enterprise and Trust Funds. All budgets are
adopted on a basis consistent with generaily accepted accounting principles (GAAP) except for the
Enterprise Funds and the Rangely Development Agency. The budgets of the Enterprise Funds and
Rangely Development Agency are based on cash receipts and cash disbursements rather than revenues
and expenditures measurement required by GAAP.

(6) Appropriations lapse at the end of each calendar year.

(7} The Town's trustees may authorize supplemental appropriations during the year. No supplemental
appropriations were made during the year.

(8) Actual expenditures exceeded budget amounts by $410 in the Rangely Development Agency which may
be a violation of Colorado State Statues.

G. Encumbrances

The Town does not use encumbrance accounting.

H. Inventories

Supply inventories of the Enterprise Funds are recorded at estimated cost.

I. Compensated Absences

It is the Town's policy to permit employees to accumulate a limited amount of earned but unused vacation

and sick leave, which will be taken after year-end or paid upon separation from service. A liability for accrued
vacation and sick leave benefits has been recorded in the General, Water, Gas and Wastewater Funds.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
J. <Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Water, Gas, Wastewater and Rangely Foundation for Public
Giving Funds consider ail highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three
months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents,

K. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual resuits could differ from those
estimates,

NOTE 2 - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. There are certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the government-wide
statement net position. A reconciliation of the differences can be found on page 16 of the financial
statements.

B. There are certain differences between the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balance and the government-wide statement of activities. A reconciliation of the
differences can be found on page 18 of the financial statements.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The Town’s bank accounts and certificates of deposit at year-end were entirely covered by federal depository
insurance or by collateral held by the Authority’s custodial banks under provisions of the Colorado Pubiic
Deposit Protection Act,

The Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act requires financial institutions to pledge collateral having a market
value of at least 102% of the aggregate public deposits not insured by federal depository insurance. Eligible
collateral included municipal bonds, U.S. government securities, mortgage, and deeds of trust.

State statutes authorize the Authority to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies,
obligation of the State of Colorado or of any county, school, authority, and certain town and cities therein,
notes or bonds secured by insured mortgages or trust deeds, obiligations of national mortgage associations,
and certain repurchase agreements.

The Town's investment policy is not more restrictive than State statutes. The Town’s investments are
concentrated in focal government investment pools, U.S. government and agency securities, and bank CDs.

Colorado Revised Statutes fimit investment maturities to five years or less from the date of purchase. This
limit on investment maturities is a means of limiting exposure to fair value arising from increasing interest
rates.

Investments held are as follows:

Fair Value Cost

December 31, 2016

LOTRUS $ 29,927 3 29,927
46
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

MOTE 3 ~ CASH AND INVESTMENTS, Continued

The Town has invested $29,927 in the Colorado Government Liquid Asset Trust (COLOTRUST), an investment
vehicle established for local government entities in Colorado to pool surplus funds. COLOTRUST operated
similarly to a money market fund and each share is equal in value to $1.00. Investments of COLOTRUST
consist of U.S. Treasury bills, notes and note strips and repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S,
Treasury securities. A designated custodial bank provides safekeeping and depository services to
COLOTRUST in connection with the direct investment and withdrawal function of COLOTRUST. Substantially
all securities owned by COLOTRUST are heid by the Federal Reserve Bank in the account maintained for the
custodial bank. The custodian's internal records identify the investments owned by COLOTRUST. At
December 31, 2016 the Town's investment in the COLOTRUST was rated AAAm by Standard & Poor’s,

A summary of cash and investments which are combined on the statement of net position and fiduciary
statement of net position is as follows:

Cash
Cash on hand 3 7,692
Cash deposits in bank 3,794,867
Certificates of deposit 10,353,796
Cash on hand - County Treasurer 10,723
Total cash 14,167,078
Investments
COLOTRUST 29,927
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 14,197,005
Cash and cash equivalents $ 13,208,083
Restricted cash 988,922
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 14,197,005

Restricted cash is as foliows:

Fund Amount Description
General $ 41,123 Dental/Vision Self-Insurance
Rangely Housing Authority 72,000 Loan Requirement
Rangely Housing Authority 6,900 Security Deposits
Housing Assistance 858,734 Future Housing Projects
RDA 3,565 Security Deposits
Gas -1,500 Deposits
Gas 5,000 CO LSE
Water 100 Deposits

$ 988,922
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

December 31, 2016

Accounts receivable at December 31, 2016, in the Enterprise Funds are as follows:

Total
Gas Wastewater Water Enterprise
Gross accounts receivable $ 211,397 $ 45,831 $ 59,818 $ 317,046
Less allowance for
Doubtful accounts 30,467 6,605 8,621 45,693
$ 180,930 $ 39,226 $ 51,197 $ 271,353

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY TAXES
Revenue Recognized in 20186

Local property taxes levied in 2014 and collected in 2016 are recognized as revenue in these financial
statements as shown bejow:

Assessed Mili Amount of Taxes Percent
Valuation Levy Levied Collected Collected
General Fund $ 19,962,650 10.000 $ 199,627 $ 199,455 99.99%,

Property Taxes Receivable and Unearned Revenue

Loca! property taxes levied in 2016 but not collectible until 2017 are shown as property taxes receivable and
unearned revenue.

Estimated Property

Assessed Mil Percent Taxes Unearned

Valuation Levy Collectible Receivable Revenue
General Fund $ 18,370,230 10,000 100.0% $ 183,702 $183,702

NOTE & - CAPITAL ASSETS
A. Governmental Activities

A summary of changes in capital assets during for the year ended December 31, 2016 is as follows:

Balance Balance
1/1/2016 Additions Deletions 12/31/2016
Capital assets not being
depreciated:
Land $ 2,016,192 $ - $ - $ 2,016,192
Construction in progress 17,149 302,680 - 319,829
Total assets not being :
depreciated 2,033,341 302,680 - 2,336,021
Capital assets being
depreciated:
Buildings 3,607,483 34,477 - 3,641,970
Streets and improvements 14,200,616 105,748 - 14,310,364
Equipment 2,383,062 B5,877 - 2,468,939
Total assets being
depreciated 20,191,171 230,102 - 20,421,273
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TOWRN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS, Continued

A. Governmental Activities, continued

Balance Balance
1/1/2016 Additions Deletions 12/31/2016
Less accumulated
depreciation:
Buildings (2,406,259) (149,569) - (2,555,828)
Streets and improvements (10,143,852) (354,277) - (10,498,129)
Equipment {2,000,659) {107,700) - (2,108,359}
Total accumulated
depreciation {14,550,770) (611,546) - {15,162,316)
Total assets being
depreciated, net 5,640,401 {381,444} - 5,258,957
Governmental activities capital
assets, net $ 7,673,742 (78,764) $ - $ 7,594,978

Depreciation expense was charged to function/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental activities:

Town councii % -
Court -
Administration 3,536
Finance -
Building & grounds 97,892
Economic/community development 61,776
Police department 52,282
Streets & drainage 341,547
RDA -
Housing authority 54,513
Housing assistance -
RDC -
Total depreciation expense -~ governmental activities $ 611,546
B. Business-type Activities
Balance Balance
1/1/2016 Additions Deletions 12/31/2016
Capitai assets not being
depreciated:
Land $ 13,984 % - $ - $ 13,984
Construction in progress 92,606 - {92,606) -
Total assets not being
depreciated 106,590 - (92,606) 13,984
Capital assets being
depreciated:
Lines 9,158,282 447,608 - 9,605,890
Improvements 611,355 - - 611,355
Building 145,560 - - 145,560
System 1,799,678 - - 1,799,678
Plant 11,980,642 463,863 - 12,444,505
Machinery and equipment 3,573,194 82,089 - 3,655,283
Total assets being
eprfogte 27,268,711 993,560 - 28,262,271
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS, Continued

B. Business-type Activities, continued

Balance Balance
1/1/2016 Additions Deletions 12/31/2016
Less accumulated
depreciation:
Lines (4,624,684) (323,952) - (4,948,636)
Improvements (231,026) (16,914) - (247,940)
Building (112,210) {7,961) - (120,171)
System (987,502) (49,991} - (1,037,493)
Plant {4,594,973) (577,552) - (5,172,525)
Machinery and equipment {2,618,221) (97,685} - (2,715,906}
Total accumulated
depreciation (13,168,616) (1,074,055) - (14,242,671)
Total assets being '
depreciated, net 14,100,095 {80,495) - 14,019,600
Business-type activities capital
assets, net $ 14,206,685 $ (80,495) $ (92,606) $ 14,033,584

Depreciation expense was charged to function/programs of the primary government as foilows:

Business-type activities:

Water % 812,675
Gas 63,425
Wastewater 197,955
Total depreciation expense - business-type activities $...1.074,055

NOTE 7 - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of bonds, installment notes, and contract payable of the Town for the year ended
December 31, 2016;

Balance Balance Due within
1/1/2016 _Additions Reductions 12/31/2016 One Year
Governmental activities
Note payable, FmHA $ 274,663 % - $ 16,007 $ 258,656 $ 16,000
Capital lease 41,383 - 13,356 28,027 13,790
Compensated absences 122,204 16,594 - 138,798 71,026
Governmental activities
long-term liabilities $ 438,250 $ 16,594 $ 29,363 $ 425,481 $ 100,816
Business-type activities
Note payable ~ General
Fund $ 321,383 $ - $ 74,803 $ 246,580 $ 78,393
Note Payable - CWRPDA 1,399,028 - 65,294 1,333,734 66,614
Business-type activities
long-term liabilities $1,720,411 % - $ 140,097 $ 1,580,314 $ 145,007

Mote Payable, FmHA

The note is payable to the Farmers Home Administration with interest at 13.25 percent and current monthly
installments of $1,556. Surcharges from rent income based on a FmHA formula are also applied to the note

bRiXce min sis. The note matures March 2033,
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

MNOTE 7 - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT, Continued
Note Payable, FmHA, continued

Aggregate maturities of the note for the five years following December 31, 2010, will vary depending on
changes in the monthly payment and the monthiy surcharge credits. Based on recent history, principal
payments of approximately $16,000 per year are anticipated.

The Housing Authority is required to establish and maintain a reserve account for payment of the Farmers
Home Administration foan in the amount of $7,200 per year until the reserve reaches the sum of $72,000,
Once the maximum reserve is reached, it should be maintained at that level until the note is paid. At
December 31, 2015, the reserve was $72,000.

Capital Lease Payable

On January 7, 2013, the Town entered into a lease purchase agreement with Kansas State Bank for the
acquisition of a backhoe for the Public Works department with a capitalized cost of $81,319. Payment is
annual on February 8% starting in 2013. The lease term ends February 8, 201B with the final lease payment.
There is no subsequent payment at the end of the lease term for purchase of the equipment. A total of 6
payments of $14,701 will be made with an imputed interest rate of 3.25%. The iease payments are made
through the General Fund.

Interfund Borrowing

The General Fund entered into a note payable with the Water and Wastewater Funds for the early pay off of
foans with the State of Colorado. The note with the Water Fund is for $501,113 at an interest rate of 5%.
Interest and principal payment of $63,782 is due annually through 2019. The note with the Wastewater
Fund is for $207,788 at an interest rate of 5%. Interest and principal payment of $26,447 is due annually
through 2019,

Principal and interest requirements for these contracts are as follows:

Total
__Year Principal Interest Reguirement
2017 $ 78,393 $ 11,836 $ 90,229
2018 82,156 8,073 90,229
2019 86,031 4,198 90,229
$.246,580 324,107 $_ 270,687

Drinking Water Revolving Fund {DWRF) Loan

On October 2, 2013, the Town entered into a loan agreement with Colorado Water Resources and Power
Development Authority for a $1,500,000 ican at an interest rate of 2% annually. The loan is for
improvements to the water plant. Principal and interest payments of $46,478 are due semi-annual on May 1%
and November 1% starting in 2014 and the last payment is due November 1, 2033. Payments on this loan
will be made through the Water Fund. Loan proceeds of $1,490,000 were received in 2014 and $10,000 were
received in 2015.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

NOTE 7 - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT, Continued
Drinking Water Revolving Fund {(DWRF) Loan

Principal and interest requirements for this loan are as follows:

Total

Year Principal Interest Requirement
2017 $ 66,614 $ 26,343 $ 92,957
2018 67,952 25,004 92,956
2019 69,318 23,638 92,956
2020 70,712 22,245 92,957
2021 72,133 20,824 92,957
2022-2026 383,004 81,780 464,784
2027-2031 423,075 41,709 464,784
2032-2033 180,926 4,539 185,465
$1,333,734 $..246,082 $ 1,579,816

NOTE 8 - SEGMENT INFORMATION FOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

The Town maintains three enterprise funds which provide water, gas and sewer services. Applicable
segment information for the year ended December 31, 2016, is as follows:

Gas Wastewater Water

Fund Fund Fund Total
Operating revenues $ 1,084,932 $ 357,460 $ 819,955 $ 2,262,347
Depreciation 63,425 197,955 812,675 1,074,055
Operating income (loss) 1,481 {114,387) (628,386) (741,302)
Change in net position 6,164 {118,256) (105,162) (217,254)
Capital grants - - 359,252 359,252
Transfer in - - 200,000 200,000
Property, plant and equipment:

Additions 41,082 8,168 851,704 900,954
Net working capital 1,840,545 735,892 1,232,621 3,809,058
Total assets 2,484,790 2,976,040 12,976,819 18,437,649
Bond and other long-term liabilities,

Payabie from operating revenues 1,500 49,297 1,386,109 1,436,906
Net position 2,340,899 2,887,041 11,184,396 16,412,336
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

NOTE 9 - BUDGETARY - GAAP REPORTING RECONCILIATION

The accompanying schedule presents comparisons of the legally adopted budget with actual data on a
budgetary basis for the Enterprise Funds. Because accounting principles applied for purposes of developing
data on a budgetary basis differ significantly from those used to present financial statements in conformity
with GAAP, a reconciliation of resultant basis, timing, perspective and entity differences in excess
{deficiency) of revenues over expenditures for the year ended December 31, 2016, is presented below:

Enterprise

Net change in net position

{NON-GAAP Basis) $ (184,251)
Pius:

Debt retirement 140,098

Capital outlay 900,954
Less:

Depreciation . {1,074,055)
Net change in net position {(GAAP Basis) % (217,254

NOTE 10 - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLANS
A. Police Officers

On January 1, 1988, the Town established a single-employer, defined contribution money purchase plan for
its full time police officers administered by Pension Management Associates, Inc, In a defined contribution
plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment earnings. Each police
officer whose job duties require no tess than 1,000 hours of employment each year is eligible to participate
as of the first day of employment. The pian requires the Town and its eligible employees to contribute 8% of
the employees' base salary each year. The Town's contributions vest at a rate of 20% for every year of
service after two years. A participant is fully vested after six years of service.

In 2016 the Town's total payroll was $1,867,744. The Town's contributions were calculated using the base
salary amount of $322,883, Both the Town and the covered employees made the required 8.0%
contribution, amounting to $25,831 from each source.

B. Public Employees

All other fuli-time employees participate in the Public Employees Defined Contribution Money Purchase Plan,
a single-employer plan administered by Pension Management Associates, Inc. Benefits depend solely on
amounts contributed to the plan plus investment earnings. Employees whose job duties require no less than
1,600 hours of employment each year are eligible to participate immediately. The plan requires the Town to
contribute 5.0% of the employee’s base salary each year. The Town's contribution vests at a rate of 20% for
every year of service after one year. A participant is fully vested after six years of service. Both the Town
and covered employees made the required 5% contribution, amounting to $70,782 from each source based
on the salary of $1,415,641.

NOTE 11 - DEFERRED COMPENSATIOM PLARN

The Town adopted a deferred compensation plan (457 Plan) as defined under the Internal Revenue Code
Section 457. Participants may defer up to the lesser of $17,500 of 100% of the participant’s includable
compensation. Participants over age 50 are eligible to contribute $5,000 more than the $17,500 limit due to
a catch up provision in the plan. The 457 Plan allows Town employees to make an elective deferral of a
portion of their earned compensation to the 457 Plan. The 457 Plan is a single-empioyer plan administered
by Pension Management Associates, Inc. The 457 Pian trustees may amend the 457 Plan. For the year ended

Decemb 1, 2016 icipating employees contributed $39,097.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

MNOTE 12 - CONTINGEMCIES

In November 1992, Colorado voters amended Article X of the Colorado Constitution by adding Section 20;
commonly know as the Taxpayer's Bill of Rights (TABOR). TABOR contains revenue, spending, tax and debt
limitations, which apply to the State of Colorado and local governments. TABOR requires, with certain
exceptions, voter approval for any increase in mill levy or tax rates, new taxes, or creation of muiti-year
debt. Revenue in excess of the fiscal year spending limit must be refunded in the next fiscal year unless
voters approve retention of such revenue. The amendment also requires that reserves be established for
declared emergencies, with 3% of fiscal year spending required.

The Town has no authorized but unissued debt subject to the amendment's limitations. Based on fiscal year
spending for 2016, $97,384 of the year-end fund balance in the General Fund has been reserved for
emergencies.

In November 1997, the registered voters of the Town of Rangely voted to atlow the Town to collect, retain
and expend all revenues and other funds collected in 1997 and each subsequent year thereafter, for capital
projects and other municipal services without limiting in any year the amount of the other revenues that may
be collected and expended by the Town of Rangely in excess of the limits of Article X, Section 20 of the
Colorado Constitution.

The Town's management believes it is in compliance with the provision of TABOR. However, TABOR is
complex and subject to interpretation. Many of its provisions, including the interpretation of how to calculate
fiscal year spending fimits, will require judicial interpretation.

NOTE 13 ~ RISK MANAGEMENT

Colorado Intergovernmental Risk Sharing Agency (CIRSA) is a separate legal entity established by member
municipalities pursuant to the provisions of Colorado Revised Statutes and the Colorado Constitution. The
Town Board authorized participation in the agency.

The purposes of CIRSA are to provide members defined liability and property coverage and to assist
members to prevent and reduce iosses and injuries to municipal property and to persons or property which
might result in claims being made against members of CIRSA, their employees and officers. These claims
include risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions;
and natural disasters.

The Town recognizes an expenditure for the amount paid to CIRSA annually for these coverages. The Town
paid $82,319 to CIRSA in 2016. There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage in the
current year and settlement amounts, if any, have not exceeded insurance coverage over the past three
years,

NOTE 14 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Lisa Hatch, Town Council Trustee, provides consulting services outside her regular duties of a Trustee.
The Town made certain purchases for these services in the amount of $1,680 for the year 2016.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADOD

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

MOTE 15 - COMMITTED FUND BALANCE

Beginning with the fiscal year 2010, the Town implemented GASB Statement 54 “Fund Balance Reporting
and Governmental Fund Type Definitions”. This Statement provides more clearly defined fund balance
categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on a governments’ fund balances more
transparent,

The following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints placed on the purposes
for which resources can be used:

» Nonspendable fund balance - amounts that are not in a spendable form (such as inventory) or are
required to be maintained intact.

o Restricted fund balance -~ amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as
grantors, bondholders, and higher levels of government), through constitutional provision or by
enabling legislation.

» Committed fund balance - amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself, using its
highest ievel of decision-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for
any other purpose unless the government takes the same highest level action to remove or change
the constraint.

s Assigned fund balance - amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be
expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body delegates the
authority.

» Unassigned fund balance - amounts that are available for any purpose; positive amounts are
reported only in the general fund.

The Council establishes (and modifies or rescinds) fund balance commitments as action items in Counci!
meetings. A fund balance commitment is further indicated in the budget document as a designation or
commitment on the fund. Assigned fund balance is established by the board through adoption or
amendment of the budget as intended for specific purpose (such as the purchase of fixed assets,
construction, debt service, or for other purposes).

Restricted funds are considered to be spent first, followed by assigned and unassigned, for an expenditure of
which any could be used.

NOTE 16 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Town has evaluated subsequent events through June 21, 2017, the date at which the financial

statements were available to be issued, and determined that no events have occurred that require
disclosure,
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TOWM OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Budget
Original Final
REVENUES
Intergovernmental revenues 1,518,500 1,918,500
Taxes 1,530,500 1,530,500
Charges for services 385,929 385,929
Licenses and permits 13,000 13,000
Miscellaneous 177,170 177,170
TOTAL REVENUES 4,025,099 4,025,099
EXPENDITURES
General government 1,653,495 1,653,495
Pubiic safety 1,008,664 1,008,664
Highways and streets 480,773 480,773
Capital outlay 1,346,000 1,346,000
Debt service:
Principal retirement - -
Interest and fiscai charges - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,488,936 4,488,936
EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (463,837) (463,837)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out {400,000) {400,000)
EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES {863,837} (863,837)
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 7,744,483 7,744,483
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 6,880,646 $ 6,880,646
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Actual Variance from

Amounts final budget
$ 1,487,848 $ (430,652)
1,369,765 (160,735)
280,442 (105,487)
17,184 4,184
636,199 459 029
3,791,438 (233,661)
1,379,379 274,120
959,655 49,009
385,942 94,831
506,470 839,530
13,356 (13,356)
1,345 (1,345)
3,246,147 1,242,789
545,291 (1,476,450)
{200,000) 200,000
345,291 (1,276,450)
7,871,544 127,061

$ 8,216,835 $.(1,149,389)

The accompanying "Notes to Financial Statements” are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2016

Rangely
Conservation Housing
Fund Authority
ASSETS
Cash $ 113,303 % 287,704
Interest receivable 29 152
Restricted cash:
Farmers Home Administration foan - 72,000
Security deposits - 6,900
Future housing projects - -
Notes receivable - -
TOTAL ASSETS 113,332 $ 366,756
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable - 3,834
Accrued labilities - 1,240
Ermployee compensated absences - 3,254
Depaosits payable - 6,800
TOTAL LIABILITIES - 15,228
FUND BALANCES
Reserved for debt service - 72,000
Unreserved 113,332 279,528
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 113,332 351,528
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 113,332 $ 366,756
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Special Revenue

Housing Rangely Rangely
Assistance Development Development
Fund Agency Corporation Totals
$ - $ 265,114 $ 321,896 $ 988,017
147 15 - 343
- - - 72,000
- 3,565 - 10,465
858,734 - - 858,734
- 120,000 - 120,000
858,881 $ 388,694 321,896 $ 2,049,559
- 5,476 - 9,310
. - - 1,240
- - - 3,254
- 3,565 - 10,465
- 9,041 - 24,269
- - - 72,000
858,881 379,653 321,896 1,853,250
858,881 379,653 321,856 2,025,250
$ 858,881 $ 388,694 $ 321,896 $ 2,049,559
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TOWN CF RANGELY, COLORADO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Rangely
Conservation Housing
Fund Authority
REVENUES
Intergovermmental % 13,179 $ 15,000
Federal funds - 147,388
Charges for services - 92,120
Interest 230 686
Miscellaneous - 8,497
TOTAL REVENUES 13,409 263,691
EXPENDITURES
General government - 131,498
Capital outlay - 26,313
Debt service:
Principal retirement - 16,006
Interest and fiscal charges - 35,363
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - 209,180
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 13,409 54,511
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 95,923 297,017
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 113,332 $ 351,528
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Special Revenue

Housing Rangely Rangely
Assistance Development Development
Fund Agency Corporation Totals
$ - $ - $ - $ 28,179
- - - 147,388
- 56,803 - 148,923
1,202 145 4,034 6,297
- 20,678 - 29,175
1,202 77,626 4,034 359,962
- 89,610 1,225 222,333
- - - 26,313
- - - 16,006
- - - 35,363
- 89,610 1,225 300,015
1,202 {(11,984) 2,809 59,947
857,679 391,637 319,087 1,965,343

$ 858,881 3$ 379,653 $ 321,896 $ 2,025,290
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE ~ GAS FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Budget
Original Final
REVENUES
Customer accounts $ 1,272,365 $ 1,272,365
Connection fees 3,000 3,000
Late charges 16,000 16,000
Interest revenue 5,000 5,000
Plant investment and tap fees 4,000 4,000
Other 4,000 4,000
TOTAL REVENUES 1,304,365 1,304,365
EXPENSES
Administration 175,000 175,000
Distribution and service 436,422 436,422
Gas purchases 610,015 610,015
Purchase of fixed assets 72,000 72,000
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,293,437 1,293,437
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 10,928 10,928
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,367,465 2,367,465
NET POSITION, END OF YEAR $ 2,378,393 $ 2,378,393
RECONCILIATION FROM BUDGET BASIS EXPENDITURES (NON-GAAP) TO GAAP
Add:

Purchase of fixed assets
Subtract:
Depreciation

NET POSTION, END OF YEAR GAAP BASIS
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Actual
Amounts

Variance from
final budget

$ 1,066,463

$ (205,902)

1,757 (1,243)
16,345 345
4,683 (317)
200 (3,800)
167 (3,833)
1,089,615 (214,750)
160,417 14,583
398,133 38,289
461,476 148,539
41,082 30,918
1,061,108 232,329
28,507 17,579
2,334,735 (32,730)
2,363,242 3 (151513
41,082
(63,425)
$_ 2,340,899
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - WASTEWATER FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES
Customer accounts
Interest revenue
Ptant investment and tap fees
Other

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES
Administration
Distribution and service
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Purchase of fixed assets
TOTAL EXPENSES
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR

Budget

Original Final
$ 400,000 $ 400,000
400 400
3,600 3,600
27,227 27,227
431,227 431,227
60,000 60,000
239,076 239,076
16,431 16,431
10,016 10,016
50,000 50,000
375,523 375,523
55,704 55,704
3,063,272 3,063,272
$ 3,118,976 $ 3118976

RECONCILIATION FROM BUDGET BASIS EXPENDITURES (NON-GAAP) TO GAAP

Add:
Principal payments
Purchase of fixed assets
Subtract:
Depreciation

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR GAAP BASIS
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Actua! Variance from

Amount final budget

$ 356,760 % (43,240)
663 263

700 (2,900)

- (27.227)

358,123 (73,104)
60,000 -
213,902 25,174

21,925 (5,494)
4,522 5,494
8,168 41,832
308,517 67,006

49,606 (140,110)

3,005,297 {57,975)

3,054,903 % (198,085)

21,925
8,168

(197,955)

$ 2,887,041

14vdd



TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - WATER FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Budget
Qriginal Final
REVENUES
Customer accounts $ 965,000 965,000
Interest revenue 2,000 2,000
Plant investment and tap fees 4,400 4,400
Grants 712,000 712,000
Other 71,782 71,782
TOTAL REVENUES 1,755,182 1,755,182
EXPENSES
Administration 60,000 60,000
Distribution and service 177,283 177,283
Water treatment 428,896 428,896
Debt service
Principal 156,572 156,572
Interest 79,938 79,938
Purchase of fixed assets 1,419,000 1,419,000
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,321,689 2,321,689
EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES (566,507) (566,507)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Debt proceeds - -
Transfer in 400,000 400,000
CHANGE IN NET POSITION {166,507 {166,507)
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 9,719,840 9,719,840
NET POSITION, END OF YEAR $ 9,553 333 $ 9,553,333

RECONCILIATION FROM BUDGET BASIS EXPENDITURES (NON-GAAP) TO GAAP

Add;
Principal payments
Purchase of fixed assets
Subtract;
Depreciation

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR GAAP BASIS
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Actuat Variance from

Armount finat budget

5 803,351 $ (161,649)
2,539 539
5,500 1,100
359,252 (352,748)
11,104 (60,678}
1,181,746 {573,436)
60,000 -
143,691 33,592
431,975 (3,079)
118,173 38,399
38,567 41,371
851,704 567,296
1,644,110 677,579
(462,364) (1,251,015)
200,000 (200,000}
(262,364) (1,451,015)
11,289,558 1,569,718

11,027,194 $ 118,703

118,173
851,704

(812,675)

$ 11,184,396
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

CONSERVATION TRUST

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES
Intergovernmental revenues
Interest
Other

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
General government
Capital outlay
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE, ENDING

14vdd

Variance from

Budget Actual budget
$ 12,000 $ 13,179 $ 1,179
500 230 (270)
12,500 13,409 909
10,000 - 10,000
10,000 - 10,000
2,500 13,409 10,909
97,875 99,923 2,048
375 113,332 12,957
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
RANGELY HOUSING AUTHORITY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES
Federal funds
Charges for services
Interest
Grants
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
General government
Debt service

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE, ENDING

14vdd

Variance from

Budget Actual budget
$ 163,880 $ 147,388 $ (16,492)
88,000 92,120 4,120
500 686 186
- 15,000 15,000
26,000 8,497 (17,503)
278,380 263,691 (14,689)
201,152 157,811 43,341
71,000 51,369 19,631
272,152 209,180 62,972
6,228 54,511 48,283
289,915 297,017 7,102
6,143 $. 351,528 55,3
7360



TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
RANGELY HOUSING ASSISTANCE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

REVENUES
Interest
Lot sales
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
General government

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE, ENDING

14vdd

Variance from

Budget Actual budget
$ 1,000 % 1,202 $ 202
25,000 - (25,000)
26,000 1,202 (24,798)
6,500 - 6,500
6,500 - 6,500
19,500 1,202 (18,298)
866,478 857,679 (8,799;
5 885978 858,881 27,097
7461



REVENUES
Charge for services
Interest
Miscellaneous/QOther

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
General government

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND

BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE, ENDING

14vdd

TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
RANGELY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Variance from

Budget Actuai budget
% 67,000 % 56,803 % (10,197)
100 145 45
23,000 20,678 (2,322}
90,100 77,626 (12,474}
89,200 89,610 {410}
89,200 89,610 {410)
9S00 {11,984) (12,884}
402,268 391,637 (10,631)
$ 403,168 $ 379,653 $ {23,515}
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

RANGELY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Variance from

Budget Actual budget
REVENUES
Interest $ 4,000 $ 4,034 % 34
TOTAL REVENUES 4,000 4,034 34
EXPENDITURES
General government 3,000 1,225 1,775
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,000 1,225 1,775
NET CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCE 1,000 2,809 1,809
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 318,099 319,087 988

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 5 312,099 3 321,896
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TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO
BUDGETARY COMPARISCN SCHEDULE

RANGELY FOUNDATICN FOR PUBLIC GIVING
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Variance from

Budget Actual final budget
REVENUES
Investment income
Interest revenue % 2,000 3 1,881 % (119)
TOTAL REVENUES 2,000 1,881 {119}
EXPENDITURES
Grants disbursed 2,000 1,760 240
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,000 1,760 240
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS - 121 121
NET ASSETS, BEGINNIG 287,771 286,618 {1,153)
NET ASSETS, ENDING % 287,771 $ 286,739 $ {1.032)
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620/2017 CDOT Highway Finance Report - CY16 print version

Calendar Year 2016

LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT

COUNTY/CITY:Rangely

- RECEIFTS FOR ROAD ARD STREET PURPOSES

A. Receipts from local sources

. General Fund Appropriations:

. Other local imposts: srom 4.3, Totol betow)

. Miscellaneous local receipts: from 4.4. Totar’ betow)

. Transfers from toll facilities

(AT ) BN - G PV 8]

. Proceeds of sale of bonds and notes
a. Bonds - Original Issues:
b. Bonds - Refunding Issues:

c. Notes:
SubTotal:

B. Private Contributions

ey

(OAD AND STREET PURPOSES (Detail)

A4

- RECEIPTS FOR

H

0

A.3. Other local imposts

a. Property Taxes and Assessments
b. Other Local imposts

1. Sales Taxes:

2. infrastructure and Impact Fees:
3. Liens:

4. Licenses:

5. Specific Ownership and/or Other:

Total: @+ b) carried to Other local impos ts' above)

A.4, Miscellaneous local receipts
a. Interest on Investments:
b. Traffic fines & Penalties:
c. Parking Garage Fees:
d. Parking Meter Fees:
e. Sale of Surplus Property:
f. Charges far Services:

g. Other Misc. Receipts:

h
78
-Hiscriiit.g RallP.co s VDNtQe2GovEJDILC0e_VZT4PQh3JdGnE0wg kw- AacZWE 3o\ fexec

4 4 4 Wy

491,775.00
208,886.00
4,201.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

LY L] AN L AN

704,862.00
0.00

0.00

153,175.00
0.00

0.00
10,572.00
45,139.00

T W A A A A

208,886.00

0.00
4,201.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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62072017 CDOT Highway Finance Report - CY16 print version
L wuher, - (VLY V)

Total: (a through hj carried to Misc {ocal receipts above} s 4,201 .00

C. Receipts from State Government

1. Highway User Taxes: S B6,097.00
3. Other State funds:
€. Motor Vehicle Registrations: S 0.00
d. Other: .
Comments: undefined S 0.00
e. Other:
Comments: undefined S 0.00 .
Total: v3cde) $ B6,097.00

D. Receipts from Federal Government
2. Other Federal Agencies

a. Forest Service: ) 0.00
b. FEMA: ) 0.00
c. HUD: ) 0.00
d. Federal Transit Administration: ) 0.00
e. U.S. Corp of Engineers ) 0.00
f. Other Federal: ) 0.00
Total: oy S 0.00
- DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES
A, Local highway disbursements
1. Capital outlay: (rom 4.1.d. Totat capital Outtay below) S 153,197.00
2. Maintenance: ) 36,037.00
3. Road and street services
a. Traffic control operations: ) 0.00
b. Snow and ice removal: ) 47,765.00
c. Other: S 233,485.00
4. Generat administration & miscellaneous S 26,560.00
5. Highway law enforcement and safety S 293,915.00
Total .15 S 790,959.00
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6/20/2017

CDOT Highway Finance Report - CY16 print version

B U LAIBEIWIIIOLINMLIN 1 3 LT DMVLISLS ML 31 NRLL FURPWIDD - RSN

A. ON NATIONAL
HIGHWAY SYSTEM

B. OFF NATIONAL

A.1. Capital Outlay

a. Right-Of-Way Costs: 0.00
b. Engineering Costs: 0.00
c. Construction
1. New Facilities: S 0.00
2. Capacity Improvements: ) 0.00
3. System Preservation: S 0.00
4. System Enhancement;: S 0.00

5. Total Construction:

d. Total Capital Qutlay: (ines 1.0, + 1.b. + 1.c.5)

. LOCAL HIGHWAY DEBT STATUS
OPENING DEBT

A. Bonds (Total)

AMOUNT ISSUED

S 0.00 ) 0.00
1. Bonds {Refunding

Portion) ) 0.00
B. Notes {Total): S 0.00 § 0.00
V- LOCAL BOAD AND STREEY FURD BALANCE
A. Beginning C.Total
Balance B. Total Receipts Disbursements
S 0.00 S 790,959.00 ) 790,959.00

Notes & Comments:
undefined

HIGHWAY SYSTEM C. TOTAL
S 0.00 § 0.00
§ 0.00 $ 0.00
b 0.00 5§ 0.00
S 0.00 5§ 0.00
$ 153,197.00 § 153,197.00
$ 0.00 $ 0.00

$ 153,197.00

$ 153,197.00
REDEMPTIONS CLOSING DEBT
$ 0.00 § 0.00
S 0.00 § 0.00
S 0.00 S 0.00

D. Ending Balance
3 0.00

E. Receoncitiation

) 0.00

Date Submitted: 06/20/2017
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Prepared by TOWN OF RANGELY TOR
Adjusting Journal Entries Page 1
Reviewed by
Date
Account Net Income
Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect Workpaper
1 Adjusting 12/31/16
10-29-800 FUND BALANCE 17.87
10-35-200 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 17.87
17.87
ADJUST BEGINNING BALANCE TO
ACTUAL. SEE W/P 5401.
2 Adjusting 12/31/16
10-11-520 CASH WITH COUNTY 5,879.72
10-31-200 SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAXES 387.68
10-44-227 SVC FEES/PENALTIES 61.77
10-33-300 MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATI 637.50
10-31-300 GENERAL SALES TAX - STATE 622.60
10-31-100 PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT 4,293.71
(5,879.72)
REVERSE PRIOR YEAR CASH
WITH COUNTY.
3 Adjusting 12/31/16
10-11-520 CASH WITH COUNTY 10,722.74
10-44-227 SVC FEES/PENALTIES 107.22
10-31-200 SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAXES 393.86
10-31-300 GENERAL SALES TAX - STATE 9,736.10
10-33-300 MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATI 700.00
10,722.74
RECORD CURRENT YEAR CASH
WITH COUNTY. SEE W/P 2008.
4 Adjusting 12/31/16
10-13-118 A/R - CURRENT PROPERTY TA 15,925.00
10-27-190 DEFERRED PROPERTY TAXES 15,925.00
0.00
ADJUST PROPERTY TAXES
RECEIVABLE TO ACTUAL. SEE
W/P 2302.
5 Adjusting 12/31/16
71-13-120 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 3.57
71-30-500 INTEREST EARNINGS 3.57
3.57

ADJUST INTEREST RECEIVABLE
TO ACTUAL. SEE W/P 2307.
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Prepared by TOWN OF RANGELY TOR
Adjusting Journal Entries Page 2
Reviewed by
Date
Account Net Income
Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect Workpaper
6 Adjusting 12/31/16
51-13-120 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 6.64
51-30-600 INTEREST INCOME 6.64
52-13-120 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 12.45
52-30-600 INTEREST INCOME 12.45
53-13-122 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 1.65
53-30-400 INTEREST INCOME 1.65
72-11-120 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 5.18
72-30-300 INTEREST INCOME - BANK 5.18
73-13-120 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.31
73-30-200 INTEREST EARNINGS CD 0.31
74-13-120 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.61
74-30-200 INTEREST INCOME 0.61
75-13-120 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 3.12
75-30-400 INTEREST 3.12
10-13-120 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 2,954.23
10-36-100 INTEREST INCOME 2,954.23
2,924.27
ADJUST INTEREST RECEIVABLE
TO ACTUAL. SEE W/P 2303s.
7 Adjusting 12/31/16
10-13-160 RECEIVABLES -- Y/E ACCRUAL 362,288.91
10-31-500 CIGARETTE TAX 286.99
10-36-200 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,159.34
10-33-600 COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE TA? 91.96
10-31-300 GENERAL SALES TAX - STATE 60,186.60
10-31-600 BUSINESS/FRANCHISE TAX 9,521.15
10-31-800 MOTOR VEHICLE SALES TAX ( 367.14
10-31-900 MOTOR VEHICLE USE TAX - Ct 13,298.26
10-33-200 HIGHWAY USERS 6,591.69
10-10-100 CASH - COMBINED FUND 270,785.78
51-10-100 CASH - COMBINED FUND 196,990.71
51-30-940 EIA GRANTS 186,990.71
51-30-940 EIA GRANTS 10,000.00
73-10-100 CASH - COMBINED FUND 73,795.07
73-30-500 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 73,795.07
(362,288.91)
REVERSE PRIOR YEAR GENERAL
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE.
8 Adjusting 12/31/16
51-13-190 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS 2,771.98
51-30-100 CUSTOMERS - RESIDENTIAL 2,771.98
52-13-190 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS 11,664.51
52-30-100 CUSTOMERS - RESIDENTIAL 11,664.51
53-13-190 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS 2,274.36
53-30-100 CUSTOMERS - RESIDENTIAL 2,274.36
(16,710.85)
ADJUST ALLOWANCE TO

ESTIMATED. SEE W/P 2306.
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Prepared by TOWN OF RANGELY TOR
Adjusting Journal Entries Page 3
Reviewed by
Date
Account Net Income
Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect Workpaper
9 Adjusting 12/31/16
10-14-100 PREPAID EXPENSES 78.62
10-54-135 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 78.62
(78.62)
ADJUST PREPAID EXPENSES TO
ACTUAL. SEE W/P 2601.
10 Adjusting 12/31/16
10-33-800 CCITF GRANT 68,015.13
10-13-160 RECEIVABLES -- Y/E ACCRUAL 68,015.13
(68,015.13)
REMOVE DOUBLE POSTING OF
CCITF AS RECEIVABLE. SEE W/P
2305.
11 Adjusting 12/31/16
10-31-300 GENERAL SALES TAX - STATE 9,736.10
10-33-300 MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATI 700.00
10-13-160 RECEIVABLES -- Y/E ACCRUAL 10,436.10
(10,436.10)
REMOVE ITEMS RECORDED AS
RECEIVABLE WHICH ARE
ALREADY INCLUDED AS CASH
WITH COUNTY. SEE W/P 2305.
12 Adjusting 12/31/16
10-13-160 RECEIVABLES -- Y/E ACCRUAL 4,075.05
10-31-600 BUSINESS/FRANCHISE TAX 4,075.05
4,075.05
RECORD ADDITIONAL
RECEIVABLES PER SEARCH. SEE
W/P 2305.
13 Adjusting 12/31/16
10-13-135 AR TOR WASTEWATER FUND 21,925.32
10-36-100 INTEREST INCOME 4,521.60
10-10-100 CASH - COMBINED FUND 26,446.92
53-10-100 CASH - COMBINED FUND 26,446.92
53-22-765 NOTE PAYABLE TOR WASTEW 21,925.32
53-49-830 FMHA 91,000 4/1/80 INTEREST 4,521.60
10-13-130 AR TOR WATER FUND 52,877.63
10-36-100 INTEREST INCOME 10,904.77
10-10-100 CASH - COMBINED FUND 63,782.40
51-10-100 CASH - COMBINED FUND 63,782.40
51-22-765 NOTE PAYABLE TOR WATER I 52,877.63
51-49-830 FMHA 91,000 4/1/80 INTEREST 10,904.77
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Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect Workpaper
0.00
ADJUST INTERFUND LOAN
BALANCES PER AGREEMENT. SEE
W/P 2802 & 2803.
14 Adjusting 12/31/16
10-60-600 CAPITAL LEASE PAYMENT 14,700.50
10-60-290 MACHINERY OPERATIONS & D 14,700.50
0.00
RECLASSIFY PAYMENT FOR
BACKHOE LEASE. SEE W/P 3205-
23.
15 Adjusting 12/31/16
71-13-200 AMT PROVIDED PAYMENT DE 16,006.41
71-22-400 NOTES PAYABLE 16,006.41
0.00
ADJUST USDA LOAN BALANCE
TO ACTUAL. SEE W/P 5003.
16 Adjusting 12/31/16
71-30-205 LOANS SUBSIDY-PRINCIPAL 16,006.41
71-40-804 PRINCIPAL INTEREST 16,006.41
71-30-210 LOAN SUBSIDY-INTEREST 2,665.59
71-40-802 INTEREST SUBSIDY 1% 2,665.59
71-30-215 LOAN SUBSIDY INTEREST 32,532.32
71-40-803 INTEREST SUBSIDY 12.25% 32,532.32
71-30-220 SUBSIDY - OVERAGE 165.00
71-40-801 FMHA OVERAGE CHARGES 165.00
0.00
RECORD ACTIVITY FOR USDA
LOAN. SEE W/P 5003.
17 Adjusting 12/31/16
51-22-760 N/P -- CWRPDA 65,294.66
51-49-840 CWCB 150,000 7/1/84 PRINCIPA 65,294.66
65,294.66
RECLASSIFY PRINCIPAL
PAYMENT. SEE W/P 5004.
18 Adjusting 12/31/16
10-31-100 PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT 35,845.95
10-31-110 PROPERTY TAXES - DELINQUI 406.91
10-31-200 SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAXES 538.25
10-33-600 COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE TA? 37,469.06
10-36-100 INTEREST INCOME 677.95
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0.00
ADJUST PROPERTY TAX
REVENUE TO ACTUAL. SEE W/P
6002.
19 Adjusting 12/31/16
51-10-100 CASH - COMBINED FUND 170.30
51-30-600 INTEREST INCOME 170.30
52-10-100 CASH - COMBINED FUND 205.41
52-30-600 INTEREST INCOME 205.41
53-10-100 CASH - COMBINED FUND 73.06
53-30-400 INTEREST INCOME 73.06
71-10-100 CASH - COMBINED FUND 26.50
71-30-500 INTEREST EARNINGS 26.50
72-10-100 CASH - COMBINED FUND 3.84
72-30-300 INTEREST INCOME - BANK 3.84
73-10-100 CASH - COMBINED FUND 61.05
73-30-200 INTEREST EARNINGS CD 61.05
74-10-100 CASH - COMBINED FUND 896.25
74-30-200 INTEREST INCOME 896.25
75-10-100 CASH - COMBINED FUND 87.88
75-30-400 INTEREST 87.88
76-10-100 CASH - COMBINED FUND 28.22
76-30-300 INTEREST INCOME 28.22
10-10-100 CASH - COMBINED FUND 239.99
10-36-100 INTEREST INCOME 239.99
0.00
ADJUST INTEREST INCOME TO
ACTUAL. SEE W/P 6000s.
20 Adjusting 12/31/16
71-30-200 RENT SUBSIDY 705.50
71-30-400 MISCELLANEOUS 705.50
0.00

ADJUST SUBSIDY TO ACTUAL.
SEE W/P 5003.
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21 Adjusting 12/31/16

10-21-510 ACCRUED VACATIONS PAYAE 52,559.69

10-44-112 UTILITY CLERK/ADM ASST 690.83
10-60-116 MAINT WORKER III 2,111.22
10-48-111 DOWNTOWN DEVELOP COOR! 311.48
10-48-110 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 1,227.60
10-44-111 UTILITY BILLING CLERK 1,320.03
10-42-119 COURT CLERK 146.68
10-46-117 Maintenance Worker I 2,755.19
10-43-110 TOWN MANAGER 8,458.52
10-46-118 SERVICE WORKER II 1,385.35
10-48-115 BUILDING INSPECTOR 466.71
10-54-114 DISPATCHERS 1,426.47
10-54-113 POLICE OFFICERS 7,413.49
10-60-112 CREW LEADER 4,716.42
10-60-117 MAINT WORKERS/LABORERS 952.54
10-54-111 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 3,615.30
10-55-116 ANIMAL SHELTER SUPV 233.60
10-43-111 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 460.56
10-44-110 ACCOUNT CLERK 5,117.04
10-42-119 COURT CLERK 48.11
10-46-123 SEASONAL 337.43
10-54-122 PART-TIME SHELTER STAFF 144.68
10-60-123 SEASONAL 96.38
10-54-110 POLICE CHIEF 6,128.06
10-54-112 POLICE OFFICERS (LIEUTENA! 2,996.00
51-20-200 ACCRUED VACATION PAYABI 17,799.10

51-71-115 ORC WATER PLANT 1,321.54
51-71-116 UTILITY OPERATORS 5,185.86
51-73-116 UTILITY OPERATORS 723.05
51-72-112 CREW LEADER 2,772.13
51-71-112 CREW LEADER 5,040.63
51-72-117 MAINTENANCE WORKERS/LA! 2,755.89
52-20-200 ACCRUED VACATION PAYABI 29,745.39

52-40-116 UTILITY TECHNICIAN 7,947.07
52-40-112 CREW LEADER 10,225.65
52-40-110 DEPARTMENT HEAD 11,572.67
53-20-200 ACCRUED VACATION PAYABI 4,327.93

53-40-116 UTILITY TECHNICIAN 1,807.61
53-40-112 CREW LEADER 2,520.32
71-21-200 ACCRUED VACATIONS PAYAE 2,479.80

71-40-117 MAINTENANCE WORKER/LAB 2,012.58
71-40-111 ADMINISTRATOR 467.22
10-21-520 ACCRUED VACA/FICA PAYABI 4,020.83

10-44-131 PAYROLL TAXES 545.29
10-42-131 PAYROLL TAXES 14.90
10-46-131 PAYROLL TAXES 342.57
10-43-131 PAYROLL TAXES 682.31
10-48-131 PAYROLL TAXES 153.45
10-60-131 PAYROLL TAXES 602.56
10-54-131 PAYROLL TAXES 1,661.88
10-55-131 PAYROLL EXPENSE 17.87
51-20-300 ACCRUED VACA/FICA PAYABI 1,361.64

51-71-131 PAYROLL TAXES 883.43
51-72-131 PAYROLL TAXES 422.90
51-73-131 PAYROLL TAXES 55.31
52-20-300 ACCRUED VACA/FICA PAYABI 2,275.52

52-40-131 PAYROLL TAXES 2,275.52
53-20-300 ACCRUED VACA/FICA PAYABI 331.08

53-40-131 PAYROLL TAXES 331.08
71-21-300 ACCRUED VACA/FICA PAYABI 189.71

71-40-131 PAYROLL TAXES 189.71
10-21-530 ACCRUED VACA/RETIRE PAY/ 3,124.11
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10-44-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 356.39
10-46-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 223.90
10-43-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 445.96
10-48-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 100.29
10-60-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 393.82
10-54-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 1,592.07
10-55-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 11.68
51-20-400 ACCRUED VACA/RETIRE PAY/ 889.95

51-71-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 577.40
51-72-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 276.40
51-73-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 36.15
52-20-400 ACCRUED VACA/RETIRE PAY/ 1,487.26

52-40-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 1,487.26
53-20-400 ACCRUED VACA/RETIRE PAY/ 216.40

53-40-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 216.40
71-21-400 ACCRUED VACA/RETR PAYAB 123.99

71-40-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 123.99

120,932.40

REVERSE PRIOR YEAR ACCRUED
LEAVE.
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22 Adjusting 12/31/16

10-21-510 ACCRUED VACATIONS PAYAE 60,245.01
10-44-112 UTILITY CLERK/ADM ASST 955.48

10-60-116 MAINT WORKER III 224.00

10-48-110 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 1,449.56

10-44-111 UTILITY BILLING CLERK 1,924.87

10-42-119 COURT CLERK 241.87

10-46-117 Maintenance Worker I 4,922.92

10-43-110 TOWN MANAGER 8,650.77

10-46-118 SERVICE WORKER II 1,776.75

10-48-115 BUILDING INSPECTOR 292.20

10-54-114 DISPATCHERS 3,068.63

10-54-113 POLICE OFFICERS 10,278.57

10-60-112 CREW LEADER 4,716.42

10-60-117 MAINT WORKERS/LABORERS 1,123.79

10-54-111 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 3,615.30

10-55-116 ANIMAL SHELTER SUPV 51.64

10-43-111 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 826.46

10-44-110 ACCOUNT CLERK 5,117.04

10-46-123 SEASONAL 196.80

10-54-122 PART-TIME SHELTER STAFF 84.38

10-60-123 SEASONAL 56.23

10-54-110 POLICE CHIEF 6,128.06

10-54-112 POLICE OFFICERS (LIEUTENA! 4,543.27

51-20-200 ACCRUED VACATION PAYABI 24,180.77
51-71-115 ORC WATER PLANT 2,752.58

51-71-116 UTILITY OPERATORS 4,926.57

51-73-116 UTILITY OPERATORS 853.24

51-72-112 CREW LEADER 1,932.03

51-72-117 MAINTENANCE WORKERS/LA! 4,141.97

51-71-110 DEPARTMENT HEAD 8,634.12

51-73-110 DEPARTMENT HEAD 940.26

52-20-200 ACCRUED VACATION PAYABI 30,740.58
52-40-116 UTILITY TECHNICIAN 7,947.07

52-40-112 CREW LEADER 10,225.65

52-40-110 DEPARTMENT HEAD 11,572.67

52-40-117 UTILITY TECHNICIAN 995.19

53-20-200 ACCRUED VACATION PAYABI 5,554.40
53-40-116 UTILITY TECHNICIAN 2,133.10

53-40-110 DEPARTMENT HEAD 3,421.30

71-21-200 ACCRUED VACATIONS PAYAE 2,888.30
71-40-117 MAINTENANCE WORKER/LAB 2,681.75

71-40-111 ADMINISTRATOR 206.55

10-21-520 ACCRUED VACA/FICA PAYABI 3,309.85
10-44-131 PAYROLL TAXES 611.80

10-42-131 PAYROLL TAXES 18.50

10-46-131 PAYROLL TAXES 527.58

10-43-131 PAYROLL TAXES 725.00

10-48-131 PAYROLL TAXES 133.25

10-60-131 PAYROLL TAXES 468.22

10-54-131 PAYROLL TAXES 821.55

10-55-131 PAYROLL EXPENSE 3.95

51-20-300 ACCRUED VACA/FICA PAYABI 1,849.83
51-71-131 PAYROLL TAXES 1,247.96

51-72-131 PAYROLL TAXES 464.66

51-73-131 PAYROLL TAXES 137.21

52-20-300 ACCRUED VACA/FICA PAYABI 2,351.65
52-40-131 PAYROLL TAXES 2,351.65

53-20-300 ACCRUED VACA/FICA PAYABI 42491
53-40-131 PAYROLL TAXES 42491

71-21-300 ACCRUED VACA/FICA PAYABI 220.96
71-40-131 PAYROLL TAXES 220.96

10-21-530 ACCRUED VACA/RETIRE PAY/ 4,216.87
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10-44-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 399.87
10-46-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 356.92
10-43-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 473.85
10-48-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 87.09
10-60-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 306.03
10-54-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 2,590.53
10-55-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 2.58
51-20-400 ACCRUED VACA/RETIRE PAY/ 1,209.04
51-71-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 815.66
51-72-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 303.70
51-73-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 89.68
52-20-400 ACCRUED VACA/RETIRE PAY/ 1,537.02
52-40-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 1,537.02
53-20-400 ACCRUED VACA/RETIRE PAY/ 277.72
53-40-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 277.72
71-21-400 ACCRUED VACA/RETR PAYAB 144.42
71-40-132 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 144.42
(139,151.33)
RECORD CURRENT YEAR
ACCRUED LEAVE. SEE W/P 4303.
23 Adjusting 12/31/16
10-21-520 ACCRUED VACA/FICA PAYABI 2,453.53
10-42-131 PAYROLL TAXES 10.75
10-43-131 PAYROLL TAXES 211.42
10-44-131 PAYROLL TAXES 186.61
10-46-131 PAYROLL TAXES 614.62
10-48-131 PAYROLL TAXES 111.54
10-54-131 PAYROLL TAXES 774.74
10-60-131 PAYROLL TAXES 543.85
51-20-600 ACCRUED PAYROLL 272.03
51-20-400 ACCRUED VACA/RETIRE PAY/ 272.03
51-20-300 ACCRUED VACA/FICA PAYABI 491.95
51-71-131 PAYROLL TAXES 433.82
51-72-131 PAYROLL TAXES 76.00
51-73-131 PAYROLL TAXES 17.87
52-20-300 ACCRUED VACA/FICA PAYABI 460.24
52-40-131 PAYROLL TAXES 460.24
53-20-300 ACCRUED VACA/FICA PAYABI 288.67
53-40-131 PAYROLL TAXES 288.67
71-21-300 ACCRUED VACA/FICA PAYABI 153.49
71-40-131 PAYROLL TAXES 153.49
10-21-530 ACCRUED VACA/RETIRE PAY/ 1,739.23
10-21-540 ACCRUED PAYROLL 1,739.23
52-20-400 ACCRUED VACA/RETIRE PAY/ 227.45
52-20-600 ACCRUED PAYROLL 227.45
53-20-400 ACCRUED VACA/RETIRE PAY/ 129.50
53-20-600 ACCRUED PAYROLL 129.50
71-21-400 ACCRUED VACA/RETR PAYAB 61.80
71-21-540 ACCRUED PAYROLL 61.80
3,847.88
ADJUS ACCRUED PAYROLL TO
ACTUAL. SEE W/P 4303.
24 Adjusting 12/31/16
71-23-172 SECURITY DEPOSIT RESERVE] 500.00
71-30-100 RENT COLLECTIONS 500.00
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500.00
ADJUST DEPOSITS TO ACTUAL.
SEE W/P 4309.
25 12/31/16
52-16-143 EQUIPMENT 33,748.59
52-16-141 LINES 7,333.39
52-40-700 CAPITAL OUTLAY 34,228.59
52-40-800 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 7,333.39
52-40-280 VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 480.00
52-40-950 DEPRECIATION EXP 63,425.25
52-16-146 ALLOWANCE FOR DEPRECIAT 63,425.25
10-48-700 CAPITAL OUTLAY 6,666.66
10-48-220 PROF/TECH SERVICES 6,666.66
10-54-700 CAPITAL OUTLAY 133.60
10-54-310 ANIMAL CNTRL MATERIALS/E 133.60
10-60-700 CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,112.00
10-60-290 MACHINERY OPERATIONS & D 5,112.00
10-60-800 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 8,580.00
10-60-330 DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS 8,580.00
51-71-700 CAPITAL OUTLAY 34,418.84
51-16-143 EQUIPMENT 34,418.84
51-71-800 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 463,863.34
51-16-144 NEW WATER PLANT 463,863.34
51-72-800 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 347,668.69
51-16-141 LINES 347,668.69
51-73-700 CAPITAL OUTLAY 698.52
51-73-330 WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 698.52
53-40-800 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 4,849.00
53-16-143 EQUIPMENT 4,849.00
10-60-260 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 8,164.52
10-60-800 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 8,164.52
51-71-260 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,237.99
51-16-143 EQUIPMENT 1,237.99
51-72-330 WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 4,515.00
51-16-143 EQUIPMENT 4,515.00
71-40-260 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,944.53
71-40-800 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,944.53
51-85-100 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 812,675.12
51-16-145 ALLOWANCE FOR DEPRECIAT 812,675.12
53-40-260 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3,319.00
53-16-143 EQUIPMENT 3,319.00
53-40-950 DEPRECIATION EXP 197,955.07
53-16-145 ALLOWANCE FOR DEPRECIAT 197,955.07
71-16-142 HOUSING 26,312.62
71-29-700 INVESTMENT IN FIXED ASSET 26,312.62

RECLASSIFY ITEMS PER FIXED
ASSET SEARCH AND RECORD

CURRENT YEAR DEPRECIATION.

SEE W/P 3200s.

(173,101.60)
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26 Adjusting 12/31/16
10-11-519 COLO TRUST PLUS 22.31
10-36-100 INTEREST INCOME 22.31
(22.31)
ADJUST COLOTRUST ACCOUNT
TO ACTUAL. SEE W/P 2007.
TOTAL 3,435,892.64 3,435,892.64 (567,366.13)
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I ncome Statement Town of Rangely Month Ending May 2017

GENERAL FUND Revenue | YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET
YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended
Taxes $465,486 58% $1,376,200 33.82%
Licenses and Permits $6,064 1% $11,900 50.96%
Intergovernmental Revenue $167,268 21% $1,254,500 13.33%
Charges for Services $106,247 13% $345,229 30.78%
Miscellaneous Revenue $52,343 7% $137,870 37.97%
Total General Revenue $797,408 100% $3,125,699 25.51%
) YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET
GENERAL FUND Operating Expenses
YTD Amount % of Expenses |Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended
Town Council $17,035 1% $39,862 42.74%
Court $9,502 1% $24,291 39.12%
Administration $115,888 9% $280,761 41.28%
Finance $92,613 7% $233,753 39.62%
Building & Grounds $157,180 12% $409,347 38.40%
Economic Development $92,642 7% $232,030 39.93%
Police Department $362,132 29% $900,860 40.20%
Animal Shelter $24,079 2% $57,720 41.72%
Public Works $182,192 14% $430,130 42.36%
Foundation Trans. & Non Depart. Transfer $58,226 5% $313,229 18.59%
Total Capital Improvements $154,732 12% $636,500 24.31%
Total selling expenses $1,266,220 100% $3,558,483 35.58%
Net Revenue over Expenditures ($468,813) 100% ($432,784) 108.32%
YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET
WATER FUND Revenue
YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended
Water Revenue $460,701 100% $1,199,182 38.42%
. YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET
WATER FUND Operating Expenses
YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended
Water Supply $154,687 24% $435,062 35.56%
Water Supply Capital Expense $370,110 58% $650,000 56.94%
Water Fund Dept. Transfers and Conting. $46,478 7% $191,739 24.24%
PW - Transportation & Distribution $40,224 6% $103,005 39.05%
PW - Transportation & Distrib. Capital Exp $0 0% $0 #DIV/0!
Raw Water $10,233 2% $45,895 22.30%
Raw Water Capital Expense $16,355 3% $27,000 60.57%
Total selling expenses $638,087 100% $1,452,701 43.92%
Net Revenue over Expenditures ($177,386) 100% ($253,519) 69.97%

YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended

Gas Revenue $590,739 100% $1,312,365 45.01%
YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET

GAS FUND Revenue

GAS FUND Operating Expenses

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended
Gas Expenses $421,337 84% $1,045,673 40.29%
Gas Capital Expense $4,808 1% $35,000 13.74%
Total Transfers $72,917 15% $175,000 41.67%
Total Selling Expenses $499,062 100% $1,255,673 39.74%

$91,677 100% $56,692 161.71%
YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET
YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended
Wastewater Revenue $142,750 100% $596,227 23.94%
YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET

Net Revenue over Expenditures

Wastewater FUND Revenue

Wastewater FUND Oper Expenses YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended
Wastewater Expenses $84,120 74% $220,666 38.12%
Wastewater Capital Expense $700 1% $415,000 0.17%
Total Transfers $29,165 26% $70,000 41.66%
General Fund Loan $0 0% $26,447 0.00%
Total Selling Expenses $113,985 100%0 $732,113 15.57%
Net Revenue over Expenditures $28,766 100% ($135,886) -21.17%



Town of Rangely Month Ending May 2017

) | 2017 BUDGET
Rangely Housing Auth Revenue

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended
Rangely Housing Auth Revenue $80,890 100% $254,800 31.75%
. YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET
Rangely Housing Auth Oper Expenses
YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended
Rangely Housing Auth Expenses $54,518 87% $146,311 37.26%
Housing Authority Capital Expense $3,916 6% $6,000 65.27%
Debt Service and Transfers $4,165 7% $66,000 6.31%
Total Expense $62,599 100% $218,311 28.67%
Net Revenue over Expenditures $18,291 100% $36,489 50.13%
D YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET
Fund for Public Giving Revenue
YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended
Fund for Public Giving Revenue $918 100% $2,000 45.88%
D YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET
Fund for Public Giving Oper Expenses
YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended
Fund for Public Giving Expenses $10 100% $2,000 0.50%
Net Revenue over Expenditures $908 100% $0 0.00%

YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET
YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended
RDA Revenues $40,937 100% $81,100 50.48%
YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET

Economic Development Revenue

Economic Development Oper Expenses

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended
RDA Expenses $30,662 100% $124,700 24.59%
RDA Capitol Expense $0 100% $5,000 0.00%
Total Expense $30,662 100% $129,700 23.64%
Net Revenue over Expenditures $10,274 100% ($48,600) -21.14%

YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET

Conservation Trust Revenue
YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended

Conservation Trust Revenue (Grant $136K) $2,748 100% $12,800 21.47%
) YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET
Conservation Trust Oper Expenses
YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended
Conservation Trust Expenses $0 100%0 $0 #DIV/O!
Net Revenue over Expenditures $2,748 100% $12,800 21.47%

YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET
YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended

Housing Assistance Revenue $553 100% $11,000 5.02%
YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET

Housing Assistance Revenue

Housing Assistance Oper Expenses

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended
Housing Assistance Expenses $800 100% $351,500 0.23%
Net Revenue over Expenditures ($248) 100% ($340,500) 0.07%

YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET
YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Develop Corp Revenue $64 100%0 $51,000 0.12%
YTD ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET

Rangely Develop Corp Revenue

Rangely Develop Corp Expenses

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2017 % of Budget Expended
Rangely Develop Corp Expenses $216 100%0 $4,000 5.39%
RDC Capitol Expense $0 100% $47,000 0.00%
Total Expense $216 100% $51,000 0.42%
Net Revenue over Expenditures ($152) 100% $0 #DIV/0!
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TO: Mayor and Town Council

From: Chief Wilczek

RE: Pinyon Tree Liquor Store renewal of liquor license
Date: June 20, 2017

| have reviewed the application for Pinyon Tree Liquor license and provide you with the
following information on incidents from this establishment. For a one year period of time there
has been no incidents at the business and no alcohol violations from the establishment from the
last renewal.

If you have any further questions you can contact me at 970-675-8466.

Thanks

Chief Vince Wilczek

VALUES
HONESTY ¢ INTEGRITY & PROFESSIONALISM ¢ COMMITMENT OF SERVICE ¢
PRESERVATION OF LIFE
RESPECT FOR THE DIGNITY OF ALL PERSONS ¢ REVERENCE OF THE LAW
209 E MAIN STREET, RANGELY, COLORADO 81648
(970) 675-8466 FAX (970) 675-2609 EMAIL: VINCE@RANGELYGOVT.COM
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PURPOSAL FOR TRAINING OFFICER UNDER CONTRACT

The Rangely Police Department has had a difficult time in the retention of officers above
the level of four. The police department through the last four or five years has
maintained four officers including the chief for total coverage, holiday , weekends,
vacations, sick leave, training at 20 hour coverage for the Town of Rangely

The police department is also looking at expanding to six officers. This is due to increase
in cases, calls for service, types of calls and assisting other agencies.

This proposal is for sponsoring an applicant to attend a Western Colorado Peace Officers
Academy to become certified by the standards set by the Colorado Police Officer
Standards and Training. The applicant will and must pass all requirements of a person
who is already certified by POST. Applicant must pass psychological test, background
check, interview, pre-employment drug screening and a fit for duty test, and must be
accepted into an academy.

The successful applicant with then agree to and enter into a training contract with the
Town of Rangely. The applicant will signs and agree to a reimbursement clause for the
cost of the academy should the applicant leave before their five years of service to the
Town of Rangely is completed. This is a very costly venture for the Town that includes
paying for the applicant’s Academy tuition, Lodging, Per Diem, Mileage (home once
/week), Uniforms, Wages, and Misc. The total cost will be calculated at the end of the

academy.

Total costs during thel6 week program and sponsorship for 2017,
a. Academy Tuition $8,444.40
b. Lodging $4,000.00
c. Per Diem (5 days/week) $3,200.00
d. Mileage (Home once/week) $1,454.40
e. Uniforms $400.00
f. Wages $10.00/hr + Tax package $8,835
g. Misc. $1,000.00
h. TOTAL $27.333.80

The above figures could be reduced by an applicant who has been in the military and
on the G.I. bill.
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Rangely Police Department
TRAINING CONTRACT

Instructions:
Complete Training Contract Form

Attach completed Application for Outside Training, Schools, Conferences and Academies and Absence /

Leave Request Form.
Obtain the approval of your Immediate Supervisor.

Submit form and all attachments to the Lieutenant.

Employee name:

Course requested:

Badge No.:

Course presented by:

Course date(s): Location:

Estimated cost (Include all known costs):

I have read the Rangely Police Department Policy No. 203, Training Contract, and I understand the conditions
established by the policy which states unless I receive a waiver I shall be required to reimburse the
Department for costs incurred while attending Training, Schools, Conferences or Academies including but not
limited to tuition, fees, books, transportation, lodging or housing, and all meals. I understand that the
repayment of the funds shall be due prior to receiving my final paycheck should I leave before meeting the

terms of the contract.

I understand that the Budget Office shall determine the actual cost at the completion of the training and I
agree to repay the actual costs should that amount be more than the estimated costs listed above.

Employee Signature: Date:
Police Chief: Date:
Lieutenant: Date:
TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK/TREASURER
CLASS REGISTRATION: HOTEL/LODGING: VEHICLE: AIRFARE:
Clerk/Treasurer: Date Completed:
Waiver Authorized By: Date:
Actual Cost to be reimbursed: $ Date:

ORIGINAL: Personnel File

COPIES: Employee
Clerk/Treasurer
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The Rangely Police Department

203 Policy Manual

Training Policy

203.1 PURPOSE AND SCOPE

It is the policy of this office to administer a training program that will meet the standards of federal,
state, local and POST training requirements. It is a priority of this Department to provide
continuing education and training for the professional growth and progressive development of its
personnel. By doing so, the Department will ensure its personnel possess the knowledge and
skills necessary to provide a professional level of service that meets the needs of the public.

203.1.1 PRE-APPOINTMENT TRAINING

This office requires all candidates for employment as police officers to complete an approved
Colorado basic academy pursuant to CRS § 24-31-305 before performing duties of a certified
peace officer, as defined by CRS § 16-2.5-102. Police officers may alternatively obtain a
provisional certificate prior to appointment or otherwise meet the training and certification
standards within the parameters, extensions and exceptions set by POST (CRS § 24-31-308
and CRS § 30-10-501.6 (1)).

203.2 PHILOSOPHY

The Department seeks to provide ongoing training and encourages all personnel to
participate in advanced training and formal education on a continual basis. Training is
provided within the confines of funding, requirements of a given assignment, staffing levels
and legal mandates. Whenever reasonably possible, the Department will use courses certified
by the Colorado POST Board or other regulatory or nationally recognized entities.

203.3 OBJECTIVES
The objectives of the training program are to:

(@) Enhance the level of law enforcement service to the public.

(b) Increase the technical expertise and overall effectiveness of Office personnel.
(c) Provide for continued professional development of Office personnel.
(

d) Assist in compliance with statutory requirements.

203.4 TRAINING PLAN

Itis the responsibility of the Training Officer to develop, review, update and maintain a training plan
and to ensure that mandated basic, in-service and office-required training is completed by all
employees. The plan shall include a systematic and detailed method for recording and logging of
all training for all personnel. While updates and revisions may be made to any portion of the training
plan at any time it is deemed necessary, the Training Coordinator shall review the entire training
plan on an annual basis. The plan will include information on curriculum, training material, training
facilities, course and student scheduling. The plan will address the state-required, minimum-
mandated training of certified deputies or hiring of non-sworn employees.
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Training listed may be provided in basic training programs. The Training Coordinator is responsible
for ensuring members of the Office have been trained as required.

203.4.1 MANDATED TRAINING

(a) Federally mandated training:

1. National Incident Management System (NIMS) training (once depending upon
position and rank)

(b)  State-mandated training:

1. DNA evidence collection (CRS § 24-31-311) (once)

Racial profiling (CRS § 24-31-309) (once)

Basic CPR/First aid

Eyewitness identification training (CRS § 16-1-109)

Annual completion of any additional training required by POST (CRS § 24-31-315)

o &> 0N

(c) Office-mandated training:

—

Emergency Operations Plan (supervisors every two years)
CPR/First aid refresher (every two years)

Emergency Vehicle Operations (all certified and employees yearly)
Firearms training (all certified employees quarterly)

Defensive tactics (all certified employees yearly)

CEW, impact weapon, or other less-lethal weapon (yearly)

Use of force policies (all certified employees review yearly)

Search, seizure and arrest (all certified employees yearly)

© © N o o &~ DN

Use of body armor (all certified employees every two years)

—
e

Ethics (all certified employees every three years)

203.5 TRAINING NEEDS ASSESSMENT
The Police Department staff will conduct an annual training needs assessment and
complete a report (written or verbal) of the training needs assessment, including

99



recommendations from the Training Committee. The training needs assessment report will be
provided to the Police Department and staff and the Town Manager. Upon review and approval
by the Police Chief, the needs assessment will form the basis for the training plan for the
following fiscal year.

203.6 TRAINING COMMITTEE
The Training Officer shall coordinate with Operational Leadership and Communications
Leadership, which will serve to assist with identifying training needs for the department.

The Training Officer shall routinely meet with at least one member from each division,
(Operations and Communications), and the Chief/Lieutenant who will act as the chairperson in
the absence of the other. Members should be selected based on their abilities at post-incident
evaluation and at assessing related training needs. The Training Officer may remove or replace
members of the committee at his/her discretion.

The Training Committee should review certain incidents to determine whether training would
likely improve future outcomes or reduce or prevent the recurrence of the undesirable issues
related to the incident. Specific incidents the Training Review Board should review include, but

are not limited to:
(@)  Any incident involving the death or serious injury of an employee.

(b) Incidents involving a high risk of death, serious injury or civil liability.

(c) Incidents identified by a supervisor as appropriate to review to identify possible training
needs.

The Training Committee should convene on a regular basis as determined by the Chief or
the authorized designee to review the identified incidents. The committee shall determine by
consensus whether a training need exists and then submit written recommendations of its
findings to the Training Officer. The recommendation should not identify specific facts of any
incidents, such as identities of employees involved or the date, time and location of the incident,
but should focus on the type of training being recommended.

The Training Officer will consider the recommendations of the committee and determine what
training should be addressed, taking into consideration the mission of the Office and available
resources.

203.7 TRAINING PROCEDURES

(@) All employees assigned to attend training shall attend as scheduled unless previously
excused by their immediate supervisor. Excused absences from mandatory training should
be limited to the following:

1. Court appearances
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First choice vacation
Sick leave
Physical limitations preventing the employee’s participation

Emergency situations

o 0~ W DN

Military Service (National Guard / Reserves)

(b)  When an employee is unable to attend mandatory training, that employee shall:

1. Notify his/her supervisor as soon as possible but no later than one hour prior to the
start of training.

2. Document his/her absence in a memorandum to his/her supervisor.

3. Make arrangements through his/her supervisor and the Training Coordinator to
attend the required training on an alternate date.

203.8 DAILY TRAINING BULLETINS

The Lexipol Daily Training Bulletins (DTBs) are contained in a web-accessed system that provides
training on the Rangely Police Department Policy Manual and other important topics.
Generally, one training bulletin is available for each day of the month. However, the number of
DTBs may be adjusted by the Chief.

Personnel assigned to participate in DTBs shall only use login credentials assigned to them by
the Lieutenant. Personnel should not share their password with others and should frequently
change their password to protect the security of the system. After each session, employees
should log off the system to prevent unauthorized access. The content of the DTBs is
copyrighted material and shall not be shared with others outside of the Office.

Employees who are assigned to participate in the DTB program should complete each DTB at the
beginning of their shift or as otherwise directed by their supervisor. Employees should not allow
uncompleted DTBs to build up over time. Personnel may be required to complete DTBs missed
during extended absences (e.g., vacation, medical leave) upon returning to duty. Although the
DTB system can be accessed from any Internet active computer, employees shall only take DTBs
as part of their on-duty assignment, unless directed otherwise by a supervisor.

The Lieutenant will keep supervisors advised of the progress of personnel under their command
to ensure compliance with this policy.

203.9 TRAINING RECORDS
The Training Officer is responsible for the creation, filing and storage of all training records.
Training records shall be retained in compliance with the current records retention schedule.
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203.10 FIELD TRAINING PROGRAM

The Training Officer shall establish a field training program for recruit police officers that is of
sufficient duration to provide for the adequate orientation and training of the new peace officer in
the lawful operations of the Department. The program shall establish procedures for the
selection, appointment and training of Field Training Officers (FTO) and supervisors, the daily
evaluation of recruits participating in the program and the rotation of FTO personnel to provide for
the objective evaluation of recruit performance.

203.11 TRAINING COSTS AND CONTRACTS

Police Department employees who attend outside training at the Department's expense,
regardless of the cost, (monthly in-service training and one-day training held locally, is not
included), must sign a training contract which holds them responsible for the costs accrued
should they leave the employment of the Department prior to completion of the contractual
agreement.

See attachment: Rangely Police Department Training Contract.pdf

203.11.1 REIMBURSABLE COSTS

All members shall be required to reimburse the Police Department for the actual costs to
include but not limited to; tuition, fees, books, transportation, lodging or housing and all meals
while attending school, training ora P.O.S.T. Academy. The estimated costs will be determined
prior to the start of the training, school, conference or academy and will be included on the
contract prior to signing. The dollar amount of the contract may be changed after the exact
costs are obtained at the conclusion of the training, school, conference or academy should
there be a significant difference between the estimated costs submitted by the member and the
actual costs. Any member who has not completed their probationary period (usually the first year
{12 full months} of employment) will not be eligible or allowed to attend any outside training,
schools, conferences or academies unless approved by the Chief/Town Manager.

203.11.2 POLICE DEPARTMENT MEMBERS AFFECTED

Every Non-Exempt, Full-Time or Part-Time member, whether commissioned or non-
commissioned, with the Department shall be held accountable for contracts signed. Members
who leave employment of the Department because of iliness, injury or other good cause as
determined by the Chief/Town Manager may have their contracts waived.

203.11.3 TRAINING CONTRACT FORMS
Every member must submit a signed training contract to their supervisor with an “Absence Request
Form” for each training, school or conference, regardless of cost.

The member shall estimate the cost of the training, schooling, conference or academy, or those
costs may be supplied to them by their supervisor or the Lieutenant. Those costs shall include
but are not limited to; tuition, fees, books, transportation, lodging and all meals.
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As stated in 203.11, the dollar amount may be changed by the Town Clerk/Treasurer after the
actual final costs are determined and if those costs are significantly different than the original
estimated costs submitted by the member.

The original contract shall be kept in the member’s personnel file for a period from six months to
five years depending on the costs of the training. The member shall also be given a copy.

At the conclusion of the contractual period, the original shall be given to the member for their
disposition or disposal.

203.11.4 REIMBURSEMENT
Members who attend training that cost less than $499.00 shall repay all training costs upon
separation of employment within six months after completion of the training.

Members who attend training that cost less than $499.00 shall not be required to repay for any
training upon separation of employment after six months after the completion of the training.

Members who attend training that costs between $500.00 and $999.00 shall repay all training
costs upon separation of employment within one year after completion of the training.

Members who attend training that costs between $1,000.00 and $4,999.00 shall repay all training
costs upon separation of employment within two years after the completion of the training.

Members who attend training that costs over $5,000.00 shall repay all training costs upon
separation of employment within five years after the completion of the training.

Repayment of the funds shall be due prior to receiving a final paycheck should the employee leave
before meeting the terms of the contract. The percentage of repayment shall be based on the
scale in months after the training completion date as shown below:

Between $500.00 and $999.00 Between $1,000.00 and $4,999.00

0-3 months = 100% 0-6 months = 100%

4 months = 90% 7-8 months = 90%

5 months = 80% 9-10 months = 80%

6 months = 70% 11-12 months = 70%

7 months = 60% 13-14 months = 60%

8 months = 50% 15-16 months = 50%

9 months = 40% 17-18 months = 40%

10 months = 19-20 months = 30%

30%

21-22 months = 20%

11 months = 20%
° 23-24 months = 10%

12 months = 10%
More than $5,000.00
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0-3 months = 100%
4-6 months = 95%
7-9 months = 90%

31-33 months = 50%
34-36 months = 45%
37-39 months = 40%

10-12 months = 85%
13-15 months = 80%
16-18 months = 75%
19-21 months = 70%
22-24 months = 65%
25-27 months = 60%
28-30 months = 55%

40-42 months = 35%
43-45 months = 30%
46-48 months = 25%
49-51 months = 20%
52-54 months = 15%
55-57 months = 10%
58-60 months = 5%

203.11.5 TRAINING CONTRACT
RANGELY POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICE

TRAINING CONTRACT Instructions:

Complete Training Contract Form Attach completed Application for Outside Training, Schools, Conferences and
Academies and ABSCENSE / LEAVE REQUEST FORM.

Obtain the approval of your Immediate Supervisor. Submit form and all attachments to the Undersheriff.

Employee name:

Badge No.: _

Course requested:

Course presented by: _

Course date(s): _ Location: _

Estimated cost (Include all known costs):_

I have read THE RANGELY POLICE DEPARTMENT Policy No. 203, Training Contract, and:

I understand the conditions established by the policy which states unless I receive a waiver I shall be required
to reimburse the Department for costs incurred while attending Training, Schools, Conferences or Academies
including but not limited to tuition, fees, books, transportation, lodging or housing, and all meals.

I understand that the repayment of the funds shall be due prior to receiving my final paycheck should I leave before
meeting the terms of the contract.
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___T'understand that the Clerk/Treasurer Office shall determine the actual cost at the completion of the training

and I agree to repay the actual costs should that amount be more than the estimated costs listed above.

Employee Signature: B Date: _
Immediate Supervisor’s Approval:  _ Date: _
Lieutenant’s Approval: B Date: _

TO BE COMPLETED BY TRAINING OFFICER;

CLASS REGISTRATION: _

HOTEL/LODGING: _

VEHICLE: _

AIRFARE: _

Training Officer: _ Date Completed: _
Waiver Authorized By: _ Date:_
Actual Cost to be reimbursed: $ Date:_
ORIGINAL:

Personnel File

Contract Termination Date: _

COPIES:

Employee

Training Officer
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Western Colorado Peace
Officers Academy

LN

P=ACE OFFICERS

-ACADEMY -~
Application Packet

(Type out application on line, then print out to turn in)

Last, First, MI (please print legibly) Date Academy Semester Desired

2508 Blichmann Avenue
Grand Junction, CO 81505
(970) 255-2821
Rev. 10/05/2015

106



Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy
Application Check-List

D Complete the WCPOA Application (fillable online — PRINT and retain a copy for your records)
http://www.coloradomesa.edu/wcec/documents/ WCPOA Application-2015.pdf

Type in complete information, save, print and mail to or turn in to Student Services at WCCC:
Address: Western Colorado Community College
Attn: POST Academy Director
2508 Blichmann Avenue
Grand Junction, CO 81505

Complete Western Colorado Community College (WCCC) Application for Admission at:
http:www.coloradomesa.edu/wccc/apply.html (Current Colorado Mesa University (CMU) or WCCC
students please disregard.)

Apply for the Colorado Opportunity Fund at http:cof.college-assist.org.

Copy of High school diploma or un-official CMU transcript showing high school attended.
Submit official copy of High School Transcripts or G.E.D. scores, and/or College Transcripts from all
previous colleges attended to Western Colorado Community College at the address listed above. (Current

Colorado Mesa University (CMU) or WCCC students disregard.)

If applying for veteran financial aid, a copy of your DD-214 or a Certificate of Eligibility needs to
be sent to the financial aid office.

If you are a Veteran, Please submit a copy of your DD-214 with your packet.
Background Research Release Form (signed, dated and NOTARIZED) page 8
Liability Waiver (signed and dated) page 9

Certificate of Application, Lack of Criminal History, and Release of Information (signed, dated and
NOTARIZED) page 10and 11

Color copy of current valid driver's license.

OO0 odo o godd O

If you have not lived in Colorado for all of the last three years, a copy of your driving record from each
state in which you previously resided.

After your application has been reviewed and accepted you will be contacted for the following steps:

1. Director's Interview

2. Pre-Assessment Screening ($20.00 fee payable to Western Colorado Community College).

3. Oral board interview with Academy staff (Scheduled after review of your completed application. You will be notified of the
date and time. Successful completion of the oral board interview is required for conditional acceptance pending the outcome
of you background investigation. Failure to pass the oral board interview will make you ineligible for further
consideration).

After acceptance to the POST Program:

1. POST fingerprint card completed at Mesa County Sheriff's Office and mailed to CBI (Fee required)
2. Drug screen completed by Mesa County Consortium (MCC) (Feerequired)

3. Physician's Certification of Physical Examination

4. Background and Reference check 107
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Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy

Contact Information
PLEASE TYPE IN ALL
INFORMATION
Full Name (please type):
LAST FIRST MIDDLE
Mailing Address:
STREET ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIp

Home Phone Number (include area code):

Cell Phone Number (include area code):

E-mail Address:

CMU E-mail Address:
(Note: Please use your official CMU email address for all correspondence. You will receive a
Colorado Mesa University email account upon acceptance to CMU/WCCC.)

CMU 700#:

Date of Birth:

Other names used / Maiden Name / Aliases:

Full Name (please type):

LAST FIRST MIDDLE
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Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy

Application
Applicant Information
Full Name: Date:
LAST FIRST MIDDLE
Address:
STREET ADDRESS APARTMENT/UNIT#
CITY STATE ZIP CODE
Home Phone: Cell Phone:
Work Phone: SSN:
Best way to contact you during normal hours: 00 Home 0 Cell 0 Work
Are you a citizen of the United States? 0  Yes O No
Ifno, are you authorized to work in the U.S.? 0O Yes O No
Do you have any previous Law Enforcement training? O Yes 0 No

If “yes”, with what agency?

Residences

Please list all residences for the past 7 years: (do not leave any gaps; use continuation sheet if needed)

Dates From: To:
MONTH/YEAR
Address:
STREET ADDRESS APARTMENT/UNIT#
CITY STATE ZIP CODE
Dates From: _ To:
MONTH/YEAR MONTH/YEAR
Address:
STREET ADDRESS APARTMENT/UNIT#
CITY STATE ZIP CODE
Dates From: To:
MONTH/YEAR MONTH/YEAR
Address:
STREET ADDRESS APARTMENT/UNIT#
CITY STATE ZIP CODE
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Did you have any problems or issues in conjunction with any of your " Yes O No
residences?
*(If yes, please provide details on continuation sheet)
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High School: Address:
FULLNAME
Attended Yes No
From: To: Did you graduate? Diploma:
MONTH/YEAR MONTH/YEAR
College: Address:
FULLNAME
Attended Yes No
From: To: Did you graduate? Diploma:
MONTH/YEAR MONTH/YEAR
Other: Address:
FULLNAME
Yes No
From: To: Did you graduate? Diploma/Degree/Certificate?
MONTH/YEAR MONTH/YEAR

* (You may continue education on a continuation sheet)
If you did not graduate from high school, provide specifics of where and when you received your
G.E.D. and include documentation with your packet.

Did you have any problems or issues in conjunction with any of your education? (i.e. suspensions,

academic probation, disciplinary issues)

*(If yes, provide details on continuation sheet O O
References

Yes No

Please list three professional references (Do not use relatives). Please include complete contact

and mailing information. (Please obtain approval with reference prior to listing)

1. Full Name: Relationship:
Home Address:

Email Address Phone
Occupation: Years Known:
2. Full Name: Relationship:
Home Address

Email Address Phone
Occupation: Years Known:
3. Full Name: Relationship:
Home Address:

Email Address Phone
Occupation: Years Known
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Employment

Please include all employment for the past five years, beginning with the most recent employer first. You may
include additional pages if needed. Do not leave gaps. Indicate periods of unemployment if appropriate.

From: To:
MONTH/YEAR MONTH/YEAR
Company: Phone:
Address: Supervisor:
Job Title: Starting Salary: $ Ending Salary: $
Responsibilities:

Reason for Leaving:

From: To:
MONTH/YEAR MONTH/YEAR
Company: Phone:
Address: Supervisor:
Job Title: Starting Salary: $ Ending Salary: $
Responsibilities:

Reason for Leaving:

From: To:
MONTH/YEAR MONTH/YEAR
Company: Phone:
Address: Supervisor:
Job Title: Starting Salary: $ Ending Salary: $
Responsibilities:

Reason for Leaving:

From: To:
MONTH/YEAR MONTH/YEAR
Company: Phone:
Address: Supervisor:
Job Title: Starting Salary: $ Ending Salary: $
Responsibilities:

Reason for Leaving:

From: To:
MONTH/YEAR MONTH/YEAR
Company: Phone:
Address: Supervisor:
Job Title: Starting Salary: $ Ending Salary: $
Responsibilities:
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Reason for Leaving:

Did you have any problems or issues at any of your places of employment? (i.e. reprimands, disciplinary
notice, conflicts, leave without proper notice, dismissal). T Yes ONo
*(If yes please provide details on continuation sheet)
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Additional Questions

Is there any information we need to know about your name or your use of another name in order
for us to be able to check your work, driving and criminal records? Please specify:

Please explain, in your own words, why you seek admission to this academy and a future in
law enforcement:

Is there anything in your background or experience that may negatively reflect on your application or
ability to complete the academy training program? Pleaseexplain.

Within the last 2 years, have you used any illegal drugs, to include state sanctioned marijuana?
(Circle One) YES NO

If YES, when was the last time you used illegal drug(s), and what were the circumstances?

Military Service

Branch: From: To:
MONTH/YEAR MONTH/YEAR

Rank at Discharge: Type of Discharge:

If other than honorable, explain:
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Continuation Sheet

Disclaimer and Signature

[ certify that the previous answers are true and complete.

If this application leads to acceptance, | understand that false or misleading information inmy
application or interview may result in my dismissal from the academy.

Signature: Date:

115



Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy
Background Research Release

NAME:

By initialing and signing in the spaces provided, I certify that all of the following statements are true, correct,
and complete to the best of my knowledge.

— Consent to Conduct Background Investigation - As a condition of, and in consideration for, admission
to the WCPOA, I give permission to WCPOA, GJPD and/or MCSO to investigate my personal and employment histories.
I understand that this background investigation will include, but not be limited to, verification of al 1 information on this
Application, credit, criminal history, as well as interviews with past employers and listed and developed references. I further
give permission to WCPOA, GJPD and/or MCSO to assign this investigation to its staff or agents, and to discuss the
results of this investigation in connection with my application.

Consent to Contact Past Employers - T give permission to WCPOA, GJPD and/or MCSO, and their staff
and agents to contact all employers listed in this Application for references. I further give permission to all current or
previous employers and/or managers or supervisors to discuss my personal and employment history with WCPOA, GJPD
and/or MCSO, and its staff or agents and consent to the release of such information orally or in writing. I hereby release
all listed employers from all liability and agree not to sue them for defamation or other claims based upon any statements
they make to any WCPOA, GJPD and/or MCSO, staff member or agent. I further waive all rights [ may have under state
law to receive a copy of any written statement provided by any of my former employers. I further agree to indemnify
all past employers for any liability they may incur because of their reliance upon this release.

Consent to Contact Government Agencies - I give permission to any agent, attorney or investigative
representative of WCPOA, GJPD and/or MCSO, and their staff or agents to receive a copy of any information obtained
in the file of any federal, state or local court, governmental agency, law enforcement agency or investigator concerning
or relating to me. I further consent to the release of such information and waive any right under state law concerning
notification of the request for release of such information. In the event state law does not provide for prospective employers
to have access to information, I hereby delegate WCPOA and its staff or agents as my agent for receipt of information.
I understand that the scope of this investigation will be limited to criminal and/or civil records that relate to my honesty,
integrity and/orabilities.

Cooperation with Investigation - T agree to fully cooperate with any and all background investigation(s)
deemed necessary or required by WCPOA, GJPD and/or MCSO and to sign any waivers or releases that may be necessary
to obtain access to my personal information. In the event that any former employer or federal, state, or local government
agency will not release information or criminal history information directly to the employer, I agree to personally request
and obtain such information for the use of WCPOA, GJPD and/or MCSO to the extent permitted by law.

Falsification Statement - Iunderstand that any falsification and/or omission of fact made by me in this
Application or in connection with any background investigation may be sufficient grounds for rejection of this application,
or, if discovered after admission, for immediate dismissal from the WCPOA, GJPD and/or MCSO.

Information Availability - T understand and agree that all information developed during the course of any
and all background investigation(s) will be made available, upon request, to any law enforcement agency to which I apply
for employment.

Signature of Applicant Date

Subscribed and sworn to before methis day of. , 20

My commissionexpires:
Notary Public
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Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy

Liability Waiver
NAME:

The undersigned certifies and agrees to the following terms and conditions:

1.

2.

Signature: Date:

I have no pre-existing condition that would prohibit me from engaging in all training at the WCPOA. Initials

I understand that Arrest Control Tactics (ACT) Classes and Physical Training Classes require physical exertion and physical activity which is undertaken
with other persons. My participation in training poses a risk of physical injury, illness or other harm to me and I expressly assume all risk and responsibility
for any and all injury, illness, and harm of whatever nature, kind or degree. Initials

I represent that I am mentally and physically capable of completing 80 hours of Arrest Control Tactic Training (ACT) and 27 hours of physical training,
which will include a minimum of performing:

Push-ups

Sit-ups

Running for 1% to 2 miles

Strength training drills to include personal weapon strikes, e.g. front punches, kicks, etc. to the body

Handcuffing drills, e.g. stress-inducing drills

Baton drills

Control hold/take down techniques, e.g. joint manipulation & stress-inducing drills

Pressure point application, e.g. application to nerve endings throughout the body. Initials

FRmo oo o

I agree to read and abide by all policies, procedures, instructions, and training methods provided or otherwise made available by WCPOA,
its instructors and staff, including orientation procedures for new students, WCPOA medical treatment policies and procedures, and all other
related WCPOA, policies and procedures, written and oral. Initials

T agree that the health, welfare, and safety of all students, instructors, and staff of WCPOA are of paramount importance. I certify that I do not
have a communicable or contagious disease or other health condition that poses or could pose a medically recognized, unreasonable or
dangerous risk of harm to other students, instructors, or staff at WCPOA. _ Initials

Tunderstand that Iam responsible for all personal property Ichoose to bring to WCPOA, and I expressly assume all risk of loss of, or damage to
such personal property. Initials

I also understand that many other aspects of the training at WCPOA, such as Law Enforcement Driving and Law Enforcement Firearms Training,
will involve me in situations that could result in harm or injury to me. I further understand that my participation in all of the courses that make
up the Basic Law Enforcement Program is required in order for me to take the P.O.S.T. examination for certification as a Colorado Peace
Officer. Accordingly, on behalf of myself, my heirs, assigns, agents, personal representatives, dependents, and all others who may act on my
behalf, I forever hold harmless and unconditionally release WCPOA, its instructors and its staff, the Board of Trustees of Colorado Mesa
University, CMU, and all current and former employees of CMU from any and all liability, claims, demands, actions, and courses of action
whatsoever arising from any and all damage, loss, injury or other harm to myself or my property while participating in ACT, Physical Training,
Firearms, Driving or any other aspect of my training and education while participating in the WCPOA program, whether such loss, damage,
injury, or harm is caused by my own conduct or that of another person. Initials

The terms of this Liability Waiver may be modified only with the written consent of WCPOA and are governed by and subject to the laws of the
State of Colorado. Initials

I certify that Iread and understand the English language, and that Ihave thoroughly read and now understand all the terms and conditions of this
Liability Waiver. I further agree that if any section, condition, or term of this Liability Waiver is adjudicated to be unenforceable under applicable law,
the remaining sections, conditions, and terms shall not be affected and shall remain enforceable and binding upon me.

Print Name:
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Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy
Certification of Application and Lack of Criminal History,
and Release of Information

L certify that [ have personally completed all aspects ofthis application
and all attachments. I certify that all the answers are accurate and complete to the best of my
knowledge and belief, and I certify that all of the information provided in my application is accurate
and complete.

I certify that I have never been

a) convicted of a felony crime/offense in any state or federal court,

b) convicted of any of the Colorado misdemeanors listed below, and

c) convicted of a crime/offense comparable or similar to any of the Colorado misdemeanors listed
below in any federal or other state’s court.

I further certify that no felony or listed or comparable or similar misdemeanor is pending against me. |
authorize the Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy (WCPOA) and any of its staff, employees,
or agents to perform a background investigation to verify the truth of these statements.

18-3-204  Assault in the third degree 18-8-208.1 Attempt toescape
18-3-402  Sexassault 18-8-212  Violation of bail bond conditions
18-3-404  Unlawful sexualcontact 18-8-304  Soliciting unlawful compensations
18-3-405.5 Sexual assault on a client by a psychotherapist ~ 18-8-305 Trading in publicoffice
18-3-412.5 Sex offenders-dutyto register-penalties 18-8-308  Failingto disclose a conflict of interest
18-6-403  Sexual exploitation of children 18-8-403 Official oppression
18-7-201  Prostitutionprohibited 18-8-404  First degree official misconduct
18-7-202  Soliciting forprostitution 18-8-503 Perjuryin the second degree
18-7-203  Pandering 18-8-611 Simulating legalprocess

18-8-612  Failure to obey a juror summons
18-7-208  Promoting sexualimmortality 18-8-613  Willful misrepresentation of material
18-7-302  Indecentexposure fact on jurorquestionnaire
18-7-601  Dispensing violent films to minors 18-8-614  Willful harassment of juror by employer
18-8-102  Obstructing government operations 18-8-802  Dutyto report use of force by peace
18-8-103  Resistingarrest officers
18-8-104  Obstructinga peace officer, firefighter, 18-9-111 Harassment

emergency medical services provider, rescue 18-9-121 Ethnic intimidation
specialist, orvolunteer 18-18-404  Unlawful use of controlled substances
18-8-108  Compounding 18-18-405  Unlawful distribution, manufacturing,
18-8-109  Concealingdeath dispensing, sale, or possession ofa
18-8-111  False reporting to authorities controlled substance
18-18-406  Offensesrelating to marijuana and

18-8-113  Impersonating a public servant marijuanaconcentrate
18-8-114  Abuse of publicrecords 18-18-411 Keeping, maintaining, controlling,
18-8-201  Aidingescape renting, or making available property
18-8-204.2 Possession of contraband in the second degree for unlawful distribution or manufacture
18-8-208  Escapes of controlledsubstances

(continued)
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Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy

Certification of Application and Lack of Criminal History,
and Release of Information (Continued)

I understand that any misstatement of fact or willful withholding of information duringthe
application process will disqualify me, or if selected to attend, will be cause forimmediate
dismissal from the Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy (WCPOA). Should I beso
disqualified or dismissed, | understand that I will remain liable for all charges incurred as partof
the application process, and that | will not be eligible for any refund of money | paid for such
things as a background investigation and a fingerprint check. If a student is dismissed after
completion of a portion of the academy, the student will be receive a tuition refund in accordance
with University policy.

I authorize WCPOA and/or its staff, employees, or agents to release any and all information concerning
my application to, participation in, or graduation from, WCPOA to any agency or its representatives or
agents requesting such information as part of my application for employment by that agency.

Signature of Applicant Date

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of , 20

My commission expires:

Notary Public
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Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy
Driving Directions

How to get here
It’s easy! I-70 is just minutes from the WCPOA, GJPD AND OR MCSO campus and airport

service is offered through major carriers. Bus and rail services are alsoavailable.

From Denver

Take I-70 west for 259 miles to Grand Junction, Exit 28 (24 Road). Go left through the
roundabout, and turn south (left) on 24 Road to Patterson Road. Go east (left) on F Road (AKA
Patterson Road) to 25 Road. Go north (left) on 25 Road to Blichmann Avenue. Turn east (right)
on Blichmann Avenue.

From Utah

Take I-70 east, 24 miles past the Colorado/Utah border, to Exit 28 (24 Road). Go south (right)on
24 Road to Patterson Road. Go east (left) on F Road (AKA Patterson Road) to 25 Road. Go
north (left) on 25 Road to Blichmann Avenue. Turn east (right) on Blichmann Avenue.

From Highway 50

Take Highway 50 north, which turns into 5™ Street in town. Take 5™ Street to North Avenue. Go
west (left) on North Avenue through 1% Street. Shortly after 1* Street, North Avenue merges
with Highway 6 & 50. Continue on Highway 6 & 50 to 25 Road. Go north (right) on 25Road
past F Road (AKA Patterson Road) to Blichmann Avenue. Turn east (right) on Blichmann
Avenue.
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Western Colorado Peace
Officers Academy

/" 'WESTERN COLORADO

PEACE OFFICERS

ACADEMY

Supplemental Information

2508 Blichmann Avenue
Grand Junction, CO 81505
(970) 255-2821



/’\ Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy
WesTerN CoLORADO

Application Packet
PEACE OFFICERS Classification
\LCADEMY

Certification for SPONSORED APPLICANT
(To be completed by agency head)

As the head of the following law enforcement agency:
I verify that our agency conducted a thorough background check on:

Name and date

I further verify that nothing from the background check nor anything made known to us while the applicant has
been our employee would preclude his/her admission to the Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy
(WCPOA).

Accordingly, I hereby: O Sponsor

the applicant’s admission, reserving the right to rescind that sponsorship for good cause. By Sponsoring the
applicant, I recognize that my agency will be solely responsible for paying the applicants tuition.

I understand that students of WCPOA program are required to meet academic, skill, and behavioral standards

and are subject to disciplinary actions that may include dismissal for serious and/or repeat violations of the
WCPOA rules, regulations, and standards.

Print Title and Name

Signature of Head of Law Enforcement Agency Date
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/m Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy

PEACE OFFICERS Application Packet
N\LCADENY Fingerprint Card Instructions

FINGERPRINT CARD INSTRUCTIONS

You need to go to the Mesa County Sheriff’s Office, 215 Rice Street, Grand Junction, CO 81501 to get your
fingerprints taken.

The best days and times to go there are any day 0900-1600, but in the morning on Tuesdays and Fridays there is
a volunteer at the MCSO who helps out and the process goes much quicker. They have the fingerprint cards
there.

You need a certified check or money order made out to CBI (Colorado Bureau of Investigation) in the amount
of $39.50. Do not bring cash as they will not accept cash or personal checks.

Go to the front desk and ask for the Records Supervisor. Tell them that you are a WCPOA cadet for the
upcoming semester and that you need your POST fingerprints taken.

After you have your fingerprints taken, sign and date the bottom of this sheet and return it to the WCPOA
Director for inclusion into your Academy file.

*You need to have this done before acceptance into the Academy.

Print Name

Signature Date fingerprints taken
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Student Emergency Information /‘wnslmc!wm' \

Post-Secondary PEACE OFFICERS
NLCADEMY~

WCCC Program: WCPOA

Student Information

Name:
Last First Mi (Name other than legal)
Address:
Street City State Zip
Phone: ( ) Alt. Phone:_( )
School Grade Gender DOB Student ID (700 #)
Parent/Guardian Information
Father's Name: Employer: Business Phone:
(Last, First, MI)
Mother’s Name: Employer: Business Phone:
(Last, First, MI)
Step Parent/Guardian: Employer: Business Phone:

(Last, First, MI)

Living with: Both Parents Father Mother Other (Specify)

Emergency Contact Information

Contact Name:

(Last, First, MI) (Relationship to student)

Phone: Alt. Phone:_( )

Preferred Physician; Phone:_( )

Preferred Hospital:

State diseases, medication, etc. that may affect your activities in class:
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/m Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy
PEACE OFFICERS PHYSICIAN’S CERTIFICATION OF PHYSICAL
N\ ACADEMY EXAMINATION

Dear Doctor:

This individual has applied to the Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy (WCPOA). The
duties of a law enforcement officer place physical and mental demands upon an individual,
including exposure to a wide variety of hazardous situations and environmental conditions.

Please conduct a physical examination of the individual sufficient enough to render to us your
definitive opinion as to the present ability of this individual to perform the essential job functions
of a law enforcement officer.

It is important that your examination include a determination of cardiovascular/respiratory
endurance, muscular strength and endurance of the abdominal and lower back musculature,
flexibility of the upper and lower back/hamstring musculature and body composition
proportionality.

As soon as you have the results of your examination and/or laboratory analysis, please sign and
date the accompanying “Certification,” stating your opinion of the present condition of the
individual, and return it to:

WCPOA POST Academy Director

2508 Blichmann Avenue
Grand Junction, CO 81505

It is imperative that the completed “Certification” be returned as soon as possible. We must have
medical clearance for each applicant before he/she may be considered for admittance.

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation. If you have any questions or require additional
information, please contact me directly at 970-255-2821 or if outside of the Grand Junction area
at 888-455-2617. Our fax number is 970-255-2650.

Sincerely,

John W Piatanesi
WCPOA Director
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/m Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy

“\ACADEMY PHYSICIAN’S CERTIFICATION OF PHYSICAL
EXAMINATION

To: Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy

I, , a licensed physician in the State of Colorado, hereby

PRINT FULL NAME

certify that on the day of , ,

I conducted a physical examination of

Based on the results of that physical examination, I hereby certify with a reasonable
degree of medical certainty that is physically fit, capable and qualified
to perform all of the essential job functions of a law enforcement officer.

After the completion of the physical examination, I am unable to certify that the above
named person is physically qualified to perform all the essential job functions of a law
enforcement officer.

Signature of Certifying Physician Date

Print Physician’s Name and Address Phone number

Note: The physical exam must be completed before acceptance to the Western Colorado Peace
Officers Academy.
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MCC Drug & Alcohol Screening
1330 N. 12t Street

Grand Junction, CO 81501

P# 970-256-7772

F# 970-256-0007
www.mccdrugandalcohol.com

Collection Facilities Certification of Drug Screening

To: Western Colorado Peace Officers Academy

1, , a Certified Collector in the State of Colorado

Collectors Name

hereby certify that on the day of , the below named
Day Month Year
person has has not successfully passed a Drug Screening.
Date

Student Name

Date

Signature of Collector

Drug screen fee: $35.00

Please bring Cash or Money Order made out to MCC
***NO CHECKS***
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Spring 2017 Tuition and Fees

Peace Officers Standards and Training (POST) Program

POST PROGRAM

Tuition Course Fee per Total Tuition & COF - College Total Tuition &
Credit Hours (State & Student Credit Hour Course Fees Opportunity Fund* Course Fees
Combined) (NOT COF* Eligible) (COF* Eligible)
Core Courses - 30 Credits 9,822.00 600.00 10,422.00 (2,250.00) 8,172.00
KINA 127 - 1 Credit 327.40 20.00 347.40 (75.00) 272.40
POST Program Total 10,149.40 620.00 10,769.40 (2,325.00) 8,444.40

This certificate program exceeds the Colorado Peace Officers Standard Training requirements for peace
officer entry level training. The individual training requirements for Arrest Control, Law Enforcement
Driving, and Firearms are included in the program. Students enrolled in the program will earn 31 credit
hours that may be applied towards Associate or Bachelor degrees at Colorado Mesa University.

POST Program

*The College Opportunity Fund is a program for In-State Residents where the State of Colorado may
give a stipend for every credit hour (up to 145) you take at a college or university within the state of
Colorado. If you elect to not utilize this program, or do not qualify, students are responsible for payment
of their tuition in full. To take advantage of this stipend you must:

Step 1: Apply at: http://www.coloradomesa.edu/cof/

Step 2: You must "authorize" use of your COF benefit the first time
you register for classes. Go to your MAVzone account, click
on the "Student Academics" tab, click on the "COF Stipend
Authorization" link, select the term, check the "l choose to

Authorize use of my COF Stipend for all eligible credits for this
term," then click Submit.

COF Application

TUITION AND FEES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE
COURSE SPECIFIC FEES MAY APPLY
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INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR A
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION FOR TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
Northwest Transportation Planning Region

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 11th day of May, 2017, by and among the following local
governments in the Northwest Transportation Planning Region:

Grand County
Town of Fraser
Town of Granby,
Town of Grand Lake
Town of Hot Sulphur Springs
Town of Kremmling
Town of Winter Park

Jackson County
Town of Walden

Moffat County
City of Craig
Town of Dinosaur

Rio Blanco County
Town of Meeker
Town of Rangely

Routt County
Town of Hayden
Town of Oak Creek
Town of Yampa
City of Steamboat Springs

Participation in this agreement by each aforementioned party is made only upon execution of
a Certificate of Participation.

This Agreement is thereby executed in multiple Certificates of Participation, each of which
shall constitute an original, but all of which, taken together, shall constitute the same
document.

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement have the authority pursuant to Article XIV, Section
18 of the Colorado Constitution and Section 29-1-201, et seq., Colorado Revised Statutes, to
enter into intergovernmental agreements for the purpose of providing any service or
performing any function which they can perform individually, and;

WHEREAS, Section 43-1-1101 C.R.S. recognizes Regional Planning Commissions as the
proper forum for transportation planning, and;

WHEREAS, Section 43-1-1102(5) C.R.S. requires that Regional Planning Commissions formed
for the purpose of transportation planning must be formed pursuant to Section 30-28-105
C.R.S. and;

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement desire to cooperate in developing and maintaining a
long range Regional Transportation Plan, the purpose of which is to identify the mobility
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needs of the Northwest Transportation Planning Region, and prepare a plan for addressing
the needs, and;

WHEREAS, Section 43-1-1103 C.R.S. requires that any Regional Planning Commission formed
for the purpose of transportation planning is responsible for regional transportation
planning for said region, and;

WHEREAS, the Northwest Transportation Planning Region, consisting of the areas within the
counties of Grand, Jackson, Moffat, Rio Blanco and Routt, was designated in the Rules for the

Statewide Transportation Planning Process (2 CCR 604-2) as adopted by the Transportation

Commission of Colorado and effective December 15, 2012, and;

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement are governing bodies or officials having charge of
public improvements within their jurisdictions in Northwest Transportation Planning
Region.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

1. Designation of Regional Planning Commission. By execution of this Intergovernmental
Agreement, the participating entities do hereby incorporate and constitute the Regional
Planning Commission for the Northwest Transportation Planning Region.

2. Membership and Participation. The governing bodies of the parties to this Agreement
shall each nominate one primary representative and one alternate representative to the
Regional Planning Commission for the Northwest Transportation Planning Region, who
shall attend all meetings of the Regional Planning Commission. If the primary or
alternate representative are both unable to make the meeting, voting rights may be
transferred to another attendee of their choosing, providing that attendee is not voting
for any other local government agency, and that the administrative staff of the RPC is
notified at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.

3. Voting. Each county and municipal member representative shall be entitled to one vote
each. Votes are weighted based on the number of member entities in each respective
county with each county vote totaling one, and the votes for the municipalities within
each county adding up to one. The official voting formula is attached to this document.
Voting results shall be determined by the majority of votes cast. At any time there occurs
a tie of votes cast, the results shall be determined by the vote of the Chairperson.

4. Responsibilities of Regional Planning Commission. The Regional Planning Commission
shall be responsible, in cooperation with the state and other governmental agencies, for
carrying out necessary continuing, cooperative, and comprehensive transportation
planning for the Northwest Transportation Planning Region; for creating, amending and
updating Regional Transportation Plans pursuant to all applicable federal and state laws
and rules or regulations including public participation provisions; for recommending the
priority for any transportation improvements planned for the region; and for
participating in the State Transportation Improvement Program development process.
The Regional Planning commission shall keep records of its resolutions, transactions,
contr?ictual undertakings, findings, and determinations, which records shall be public
records.

5. Chairperson and Officers. The Regional Planning Commission shall elect its Chairperson
and Vice-Chairperson, whose terms shall be one year, with eligibility for reelection.
Whenever possible, the Chairperson shall be the representative of the Northwest
Transportation Planning Region (NWTPR) on the State Transportation Advisory
Committee (STAC), and the Vice-Chairperson shall be the alternate representative of the
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NWTPR on the STAC.

Contracting. The Regional Planning Commission may, with the consent of the parties to
this Agreement, contract the services of other eligible individuals or entities to carry out
all or any portion of the responsibilities assumed by the Regional Planning Commission
under this Agreement.

Distribution of state or federal funds. The Regional Planning Commission may, through
contracts or Memoranda of Agreement, receive and expend state or federal funds
designated for regional transportation planning.

Terms of this Agreement. This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for so long
as the parties to this Agreement consider necessary to complete and maintain Regional
Transportation Plans for the Northwest Transportation Planning Region and for periodic
updates or amendments as may be required. Any party to this Agreement may, however,
terminate its participation in this Agreement six months after providing written notice of
such termination to the other parties of this Agreement. This Agreement may be
terminated at any time by agreement of all parties to this Agreement unless a grant
contract is in effect with the State. In this case, the State must approve such termination
and arrangements for completing the project.

Modification and Changes. The terms of this Agreement may be modified at any time by
agreement of all parties to this Agreement.
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CERTIFICATE OF PARTICIPATION
IN THE
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
FOR A
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION FOR TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
Northwest Transportation Planning Region

Entity Name Here:

THIS is to certify that ___[Entity or Official’s Name] has agreed to participate in this
Intergovernmental Agreement for the Northwest Regional Planning Commission.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the
day first written above on page 1.

Date:
[Name, Title]
[Entity Name]
ATTEST:

Date:

[Name, Title]

Seal:
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Northwest TPR - Vote Tally
VOTING FORMULA Approved at NWTPR Meeting on May 11, 2017

Votes Weighted Tally
Entity County Weight Yea Nay Yea Nay
Grand County Grand 1.00 0.00 0.00
Fraser Grand 0.17
Granby Grand 0.17
Grand Lake Grand 0.17
Sulphur Springs Grand 0.17
Kremmling Grand 0.17
Winter Park Grand 0.17
Jackson County Jackson 1.00
Walden Jackson 1.00
Moffat County Moffat 1.00
Craig Moffat 0.50
Dinosaur Moffat 0.50
Rio Blanco County Rio Blanco 1.00
Meeker Rio Blanco 0.50
Rangely Rio Blanco 0.50
Routt County Routt 1.00
Hayden Routt 0.25
Oak Creek Routt 0.25
Yampa Routt 0.25
Steamboat Springs Routt 0.25
TOTAL VOTE COUNT 0 0
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2017 Contract SOW Additions

Community Facilitation
Item Cost
Plan and lead a community facilitation event that will encourage stakeholder and public
participation in the identification of additional economic development initiatives with broad-

based support 2,500
Develop a utility bill insert to inform residents of the event as well as other fliers and
notifications.
Catered food, non-alcholic beverages, production and presentation material are additional
reimbursable expenses. Budget will be determined with input from County/Town TBD
Year 2 Subtotal 2,500
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Call Center
Item Cost
Recruit a call center operator and determine and address workforce challenges that may be faced
by starting a new call center location in Rangely; $24,000

Partner with Accelerant Business Solutions Provider to perform community screening of

potential applicants. Results will be compiled into a database and used to determine a

community profile and to identify companies that are the best fit

Identify training programs that can provide functional skills training to workforce.

Completing a training course may improve workforce suitability with future employers;

Work with key stakeholders to identify a suitable building(s) to accommodate a call center

operator;

Prepare marketing collateral that highlights the available building, technological

infrastructure, workforce characteristics, and incentives;

Actively pursue call center operators to locate a call center in Rangely;
Success fee payable upon delivery of a signed operator agreement with a call center operator. $5,000
Year 2 Subtotal $29,000

Community Market Video
Item Cost
Prepare a video that highlights favorable characteristics of the community $12,000
Better City will travel to four different strategic sites/locations in and around Rangely to film
various assets/activities. Footage obtained from these sites will then be used to create various
videos that will be used for the Town's marketing/branding initiatives. Both aerial and
ground footage will be obtained from these sites. These videos include:
One (1) full-length (approximately 2 minutes and thirty seconds) marketing video to be
used on Youtube, Facebook, Town website, and other advertising platforms
Four (4) short (30 seconds) cuts to be used on various social media and other
advertising and marketing platforms.

Ad-purchases are not included within this budget
Better City will also provide thirty (30) high-resolution still-frame images to the client
that correspond to the assets/activities captured at the four sites/locations.
Reimbursable expenses (travel, lodging, food, etc.) will be billed separately as incurred based on

the number of filming excursions requested by the client. Reimbursable expenses will not exceed TBD
$1,000 per trip)

Year 2 Subtotal $12,000
[Adjusted Year 2 Proposal $79,500]
Unallocated Amount from Original Budget $21,500
[Total Original Budget $101,000]
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14 - Informational Items
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Sales Tax Revenue

$140,000.00
$120,000.00 I B
$100,000.00
m 2011
$80,000.00 - 2012
W 2013
$60,000.00 - 2014
W 2015
W 2016
$40,000.00 -
w2017
$20,000.00 -
[
January February March April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec
Gross Sales Tax Revenue
$1,200,000.00
$1,000,000.00 A
$800,000.00 - 2011
—2012
e 2013
$600,000.00
2014
e 2015
w2016
$400,000.00
e 2017
3200’000'00 /
$- T T T T T T T T T T T )
January February March April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec
Annual Total Sales Tax Revenue
$1,200,000.00
$1,000,000.00
$800,000.00
$600,000.00
$400,000.00
$200,000.00
$-
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Annual Totals

136




2011
January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
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November
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Total

2012
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December
Total
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Total
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80,112.55
80,200.75
909,117.20

66,239.32
65,652.82
87,729.78
67,625.13
78,374.96
101,210.41
89,375.95
90,911.45
98,533.80
100,932.01
107,739.24
122,291.73
1,076,616.60

91,654.84
65,649.86
78,447.66
70,278.67
88,076.35
66,399.84
64,217.81
85,394.02
104,190.79
126,815.69
100,087.27
90,157.05
1,031,369.85
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B2V B Vo T Vp i V0 R V0 0 72 0 VB Vo S Vo S V0 R V)

B2V I Vo Vo S V0 R V0 0 72 0 Vo B Vo S Vo i V0 R Vo

84,890.36
168,514.89
248,731.40
294,225.57
339,759.92
420,386.64
494,810.98
580,260.14
643,913.03
748,803.90
828,916.45
909,117.20

66,239.32
131,892.14
219,621.92
287,247.05
365,622.01
466,832.42
556,208.37
647,119.82
745,653.62
846,585.63
954,324.87

1,076,616.60

91,654.84
157,304.70
235,752.36
306,031.03
394,107.38
460,507.22
524,725.03
610,119.05
714,309.84
841,125.53
941,212.80

1,031,369.85



2014
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
Sept
Oct
Nov
Dec
Total

2015
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
Sept
Oct
Nov
Dec
Total

2016
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
Sept
Oct
Nov
Dec
Total

-81,895.94
-71,726.41
-67,379.93
-63,397.70
-48,450.51
-89,242.56
-79,047.49
-61,845.35
-80,915.78
-83,397.93
-63,493.67
-74,182.10
(864,975.37)

-79,232.04
-55,825.89
-59,867.15
-60,451.49
-74,997.31
-63,577.74
-47,976.60
-72,023.15
-75,182.90
-77,759.44
-57,192.64
-83,473.13
(807,559.48)

-60,809.20
-79,609.76
-65,402.25
-79,405.69
-56,026.35
-53,074.33
-54,154.49
-52,881.95
-55,644.19
-63,432.32
-44,163.48
-62,694.10
(727,298.11)

RV Vo S Vo T ¥ ¥ RV Vo V2 S Vo S Vo T Vo RV RV

RV Vo S Vs T ¥ ¥ IV Vo T V2 S Vo S U T ¥ RV RVl

81,895.94
71,726.41
67,379.93
63,397.70
48,450.51
89,242.56
79,047.49
61,845.35
80,915.78
83,397.93
63,493.67
74,182.10
864,975.37

79,232.04
55,825.89
59,867.15
60,451.49
74,997.31
63,577.74
47,976.60
72,023.15
75,182.90
77,759.44
57,192.64
83,473.13
807,559.48

60,809.20
79,609.76
65,402.25
79,405.69
56,026.35
53,074.33
54,154.49
52,881.95
55,644.19
63,432.32
44,163.48
62,694.10
727,298.11
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B2V I Vo Vp N V0 R V0 0 72 0 VI Vo S Vo S V0 R V)

B2V I Vot Vo S V0 R V0 0 72 0 VB Vo S Vo i V0 R V)

81,895.94
153,622.35
221,002.28
284,399.98
332,850.49
422,093.05
501,140.54
562,985.89
643,901.67
727,299.60
790,793.27
864,975.37

79,232.04
135,057.93
194,925.08
255,376.57
330,373.88
393,951.62
441,928.22
513,951.37
589,134.27
666,893.71
724,086.35
807,559.48

60,809.20
140,418.96
205,821.21
285,226.90
341,253.25
394,327.58
448,482.07
501,364.02
557,008.21
620,440.53
664,604.01
727,298.11



2017

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

Sept

Oct

Nov

Dec

Total

YEAR
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

$

-64,509.61
-50,883.64
-48,709.14
47,210.31
-46,491.48
-66,073.86
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(229,457.42)

909,117.20

1,076,616.60
1,031,369.85

864,975.37
807,559.48
727,298.11
229,457.42

64,509.61
50,883.64
48,709.14
47,210.31
46,491.48
66,073.86

229,457.42
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64,509.61
115,393.25
164,102.39
211,312.70
257,804.18
323,878.04
323,878.04
323,878.04
323,878.04
323,878.04
323,878.04
323,878.04
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CLUB 20
2017 Summer
Policy Committee Meetings

Resolution Index

Agriculture
Business Affairs

Education & Workforce
Development

Energy

Health Care

Public Lands & Natural SAVE THE DATEI I

Resources

Telecommunications

Tourism The CLUB 20 Summer Policy Committee Meetings are fast
Transportation approaching. Below, you will find the dates, times and
Water locations for each of our Policy Committee Meetings.

Registration is free, however, we do ask that you register for
planning purposes. If you are planning to join us for lunch,
there may be an additional charge.

Quick Links You can register ONLINE or call the CLUB 20 office at

Reqgister Now 970-242-3264.

Newsletter Archive

Mote-on L Agendas for the meetings are still being developed and will be
SINRTSO posted on our website shortly. We will also keep you updated
el ol by email and on our Facebook page.

to our
Policy L
o We thank you for you participation.
Meeting We look forward to seeing you!
Sponsors

CLUB 20 Summer Policy Committee Meetings

Venue Sponsors:
Montrose County

CHFA Meetings-Week One
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http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRCvui2QN16efspma1VaHGjZemv-k4Uh2iyOrnmQQHpiKGJbQ2XuK0369vA8EsV4onus5GF7Lm0r70xAk_xtAwEgFGg9DTVdH_feiUT9URPAJe2giONfGLNQD4zVOjth5TZr1ZxFgJu8Qn5pU4ucA5t55zo0sKOo5ngC_NRwRJ1jXfKwuZBfAOTE=&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRNcwRewni_TKIfOmBv5m8MR4dFYAQgHrB0VnBRcc3I1It85JisXm68WlkI7flM7rjnqDFmSLmCasuw5s_u-ljWlgS4Yzy98YhdUIUv2tZdMBvi9lTnc3zMYcMUimSEI9bIKMbpZqZWhmqQEPwxBjHivUhpZnRPHA8_UQNZ1H_neqtSkSuulYW6cERRI0zFjKrULSXcwU9j5OaTxNUy0mQ20=&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRCvui2QN16ef4lInasCVIfsdBYR_RVor_ShnP2h403-B_sZZxYbanv-OSz1OwJPt7-6PWaP0TKytsWyKVp-8wfeSWFjhGLUD5Yb5Yq1HXH5W6I08o5FpnDGu4uUUIdZLOLi5wdPI8VtLO8DmMRglpCwsmot7yV_NnExFNKomlOmMVnU_wlm4mnI1J9kyEJy4VxTn4a3fDgwACSFYYrTI5lY=&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRCvui2QN16ef8lVyGHWCUabJeFepEm4eTI9lUR5cDldKdJJrRxNWvp2l-BwBwR6Euz7FnkxVyIueGN1b--VCFyc_vSkUPLRtErMQPojO74jZpwClSomYq0OWjzPwFWMesv5hQJveWhT8tA6MEXJNqUXimKj1wY4BKKvqYCkjR3z8&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRCvui2QN16efnb4LHWEWfxOM03_zSewdBsMQNA6McULFuJ5dUdN2OPUJDFRsUQWUTJaJxWbxzkkLctxawdHWeZ2LhThKstrHqs2-2gT65dOG6sJU_mXVwEV-RhxmGbC9KPmlZ1jnovCQQVqMxOEFrQsciQpxHN7Ry9FjlDr6fsqqO7WlR4BRpO4=&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRCvui2QN16efS9VVszIog9SsQWE2OtHOJZIINOrESuOAe33NSJ8H4pZI3jCXgHmTSYT0tL1rV6WDoc24ETPKR2MuFlh10nRLqiRKmGdMkrxrlQSkrRR9KWnhg4Vyg12jLRdB40OPOX2_FYzhgX73WWxF8w9flxy361fLRnI_FG0RhAPKu6jmTZc5IqjcDT-ZcM-uimBbksMlZC-VtSq8FTI=&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRCvui2QN16efS9VVszIog9SsQWE2OtHOJZIINOrESuOAe33NSJ8H4pZI3jCXgHmTSYT0tL1rV6WDoc24ETPKR2MuFlh10nRLqiRKmGdMkrxrlQSkrRR9KWnhg4Vyg12jLRdB40OPOX2_FYzhgX73WWxF8w9flxy361fLRnI_FG0RhAPKu6jmTZc5IqjcDT-ZcM-uimBbksMlZC-VtSq8FTI=&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRCvui2QN16efD9uINH16SK8v48jLiA9aySELwQ8gTKWigRvdZ0IUL7wHGL6OYlMMk6_mfnX0Mrp6OxmyLqyZTeLQOVZoLevQ-TmpQ9tMdv9-ETCYVtvioTm4XugvI7cU5Zk_BFoNGPjyFh0Icy0ZO08sQG5NkSMAKW2iVvYN5m3XYysnptbOh1ltIMwEKOn8Sg==&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRCvui2QN16efeS9D0_Lynei31adktyMtHRfhw_lMd75U8J3mvo8Fc8ZoKCcPKQnccy-14Au6XqKZ1ESGZaGIdEEz1f40x7IpPJ9DC0jtNaY8Ag0cXsn_Fvnkijap0w4bKiPHUDfDRS505KuQRBZZ-MUrA7fUUdVfWZmLxos2zzb3&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRCvui2QN16efTFTFmHijzgODrj6mJmXXWT-VKyW96-Lbs4hAr9SEKuhoXIluE9sykXKqz2KN3DJ5_5kqfYhNvB7S4YyBZR_7pah2FW8CP2jtdlMXOUGBNhO1QhsN_EK3IFKLAbIQOxcthCan4jZD-VFjJCfLLleJ9d9fVSqJo14IeRlExM1Uti8=&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRCvui2QN16ef-h009nxtWHZviFg5RDyOz4kxpmSPCDhl0nZn_HVdXmfUsNUGoUs0njykzU48Tr_Z5cYwBBoIUqRucr6_XFHawFvtqcXLYZXW-nSriS_x6FUnS4xZUZCPb_i9IqOeY3aKSpAgFfgiB_5ZhDs5iSw_u2UJHNLK_d8e&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRPPSAKk5EuuEzu0lqzqmXknlBOzupLJMBtxsLyeF3Paz4UMWDVvhuhvcQgCIABYen5W7dHSdudG92-gIpUW5yuiBYa2GCwXUEvTbRNOTM5WEEdiq6nfiXc8=&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRPPSAKk5EuuEzu0lqzqmXknlBOzupLJMBtxsLyeF3Paz4UMWDVvhuhvcQgCIABYen5W7dHSdudG92-gIpUW5yuiBYa2GCwXUEvTbRNOTM5WEEdiq6nfiXc8=&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRPPSAKk5EuuEzu0lqzqmXknlBOzupLJMBtxsLyeF3Paz4UMWDVvhuhvcQgCIABYen5W7dHSdudG92-gIpUW5yuiBYa2GCwXUEvTbRNOTM5WEEdiq6nfiXc8=&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRHYRVD-3JeyIJwHSf7EnqVz-NsJiXTU4xs4J3u6yfpwhyrF_F6OQwIxmenvz07nl3zEo3wH6a89cX2czTugsyOC9ASYehKOjbYyaAQnACUJZQ2zd_g_XMWw=&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRGmRTxGraYMuW8l0yBmGSKPXmxWZbGg2LK_Plv8TOs49xeoyWH_v78Lm8hRWG_V3xdQuDdrTobUXyJ2WGuCswTOrp8wb2lwIooPco97k7En6cbaQFvWCvXHm9sUZVucLNXSmwfOrO7TsqtV9P_9ZvHk=&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
https://visitor.r20.constantcontact.com/email.jsp?m=1104745249513

Business Affairs
Committee:
Region 9
Economic
Development

Energy
Committee:

WSCOGA

Health Care
Committee:
Rocky Mountain
Health Plans

Transportation
Committee:
Ray Beck

Water
Committee:
Business for Water

Network
Reception:
Colorado Space
Business
Roundtable

Committee
Agenda's will be
made available
closer to meeting
dates.

Location:

Ute Indian Museum
17253 Chipeta Road, Montrose, CO 81403

July 13, 2017

Telecommunications

8:30 am- 11:00 am

Lunch
11:00 am - 12:00 pm

Health Care
12:00 pm - 2:30 pm

Business Affairs
2:30 pm - 5:15 pm

**Networking Reception To Follow Business Affairs Meeting**

(Please see below for detailed information.)

July 14, 2017

Transportation
9:00 am - 11:30 am

Lunch
11:30 am - 12:30 pm

Education & Workforce Development
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12:30 pm - 3:00 pm

Meetings-Week Two

Location:

Summit County Commons
37 Peak One Drive, Frisco, CO 80443

July 27, 2017

Agriculture
9:00 am - 11:30 am

Lunch
11:30 am - 12:30 pm

Water
12:30 pm - 3:00 pm

Tourism

3:00 pm - 5:30 pm

July 28, 2017

Public Lands and Natural Resources
9:00 am - 11:30 am

Lunch
11:30 am - 12:30 pm
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Energy
12:30 pm - 3:00 pm

Network Reception Immediately following

Business Affairs Policy Committee Meeting

The Bridges
2500 Bridges Circle | Montrose, CO 81401 | 970-252-1119

Please RSVP to Jordyn Kallsen at CLUB 20, by July 6, 2017
RSVP to 970-242-3264

Directions to The Bridges from Ute Indian Museum

Hotel Accomodations

Reserve your rooms today!

Week 1 - Montrose, CO

Baymont Inn & Suites Montrose
1655 E. Main Street
Montrose, CO 81401

$95/night 2 queen room or $85/night for a single king room.
Room Block Code - CLUB 20
Room Block Expires- June 28th
Reservations: 970-964-4071

Directions to Ute Indian Museum

Week 2 - Frisco, CO

Baymont Inn & Suites Frisco Lake Dillon
1202 Summit Blvd
Frisco, CO 80443
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http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRNcwRewni_TKNFbw0Dp6UsHYGWJmO0C85ouLYXZ5jUY_srKWckTX5TfPPE5Z_SKNQsLwUcAGdroHORnPQms11PfTfmMdeuC_MwqgUo4kB_njd68g4x2zndNoG7_UNC827bGUc3bUIQT3BcFbCcgH-txYGeNt24HV9TxfZBLsB2IV421VdclEr-rABPK2tKDUGKCxUkn4SOIpPkGCNcVsYBFD7SLsap5IsgnCGz7YUn5M0-jb6tV5mfo_kAjSxnqsCbNcHdf0NBpURbxOq-o107-qLVBVrBvoYkHDSS2Yiw1CP7nrc9R7UeJzI1pENEDpGySd9mo4N6_s4BZgjzPpyeTpAPsN1xzgas94hW4EDbhQxLzFZ0nn0d-uaPhyTGY_EjZBJeJnQaG1iLko2daVhstIOMkPuQmaBm2KOvOUr_8GWOdVaIG1WQIss2hIBXyH-5fjGhOvlfv2oRGpQZNjL_stonn-DTzUl1_uWVe-0e0-8PigaXIsmp1Tliw3hIlHlQNJTtZv9ma3Oe_AZrfL78LDez863OpjFI63K91Z0Sp1FjT-wE2sgObJFFHJdE8fSgXLX9_Yc7VbG1XqbwlsmJ7Ev32q3b76RUve9YxSp5a9lL9CWxybSxwBcDiqHvhtWmnIkCawqjt8mggMuG3--w4SzuHigiQPPA==&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRNcwRewni_TKDDpDV9dKTUihrGeheFKfjm0NBlnUBnLTcqhSElNFE6Q2MygvFFKlChCEmtZnF4ZZJy_2tFOWeMu_kr3pLOOE71bSBuUtzKM7Po-v0HXmMNPyFd6GbPIEmw==&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==

$79.99/night for 2 queen beds.

Room Block Code - CLUB 20
Room Block Expires- July 14th
For Reservations: 970-668-5094

Directions to Summit County Commons

CLUB 20, PO Box 550, Grand Junction, CO 81502

SafeUnsubscribe™ pbrixius@rangelygovt.com

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by communications@club20.0rg in collaboration with

Try it free today
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http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RxGObw1CxaH7V5nl37G6BES-CBc4danRU2xhMA28QnXFeabjiv2KRNcwRewni_TKIaXDHYRNv5d-oYqKcHsD_MFMpQgbgJy3tzXLiQutaImmx_MsJWn4KFJQ9Om05aVs16kAKxSeKI5KihgVZCT4WiDPxbraoYI-Ea3VZa2CkrvPNpfmDZpIMQ==&c=8oz_LdUeh1HaFLDt6LUkF89vwEnqinY6SDr0SUk0bHXf4UFNB8qDsQ==&ch=Xb2T6iHlJctgq8sA7X7dpzSypJgYTpeJRUSo4QcXxOfm8CQJ1lLWOQ==
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001P78su_jzRaoPN33FQ2ZOvQ%3D%3D&ch=cae1c3f0-5d7f-11e3-9462-d4ae527b8053&ca=e16e863f-97e7-48d2-9e70-a99b67b0f4fc
http://ui.constantcontact.com/sa/fwtf.jsp?llr=jxof48eab&m=1104745249513&ea=pbrixius%40rangelygovt.com&a=1128179611760
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=oo&m=001P78su_jzRaoPN33FQ2ZOvQ%3D%3D&ch=cae1c3f0-5d7f-11e3-9462-d4ae527b8053&ca=e16e863f-97e7-48d2-9e70-a99b67b0f4fc
http://www.constantcontact.com/legal/service-provider?cc=about-service-provider
mailto:communications@club20.org
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=TEM_Sch_206
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=TEM_Sch_206
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